-k PEOTONE
g )cus 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
MONDAY, AUGUST 15, 2022
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



PEOTONE |
CUSD 207U

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING FOR
MONDAY, AUGUST 15, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M. PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

I. CALL TO ORDER:
. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:

. ROLL CALL:
IV. CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes of June 20, 2022..................ccooiiiiiiii i, 1
B. Closed Executive Session Minutes of June 20, 2022..............c.cooiiiiiiiiiiii i, 13
C. Special Board Meeting - Closed Executive Session Minutes of June 29, 2022 ...... 16
D. Special Board Meeting of July 1, 2022.......... .o 19
E. Special Board Meeting of July 18, 2022............. ... 20
F. Treasurers’ Reports (June/duly 2022)...........ccoo oo e, 24
G. Imprest Fund (June/duly 2022)............ooie e e 46
H. General Fund Bills (July/August 2022)...........cccccoiiiiiiii e 53
. Activity Fund (June/duly 2022).........coiii 81
ROLL CALL VOTE:

V. GOOD NEWS:
Peotone High School - Recognition of the FFA Student Members Competition

at the FFA lllinois State Conference. ... e e, 89

VL. PORTUNI ISI TO SP

ViIl. FOR ACTION:

Report No. 3: Approval of the Destruction of Closed Executive Session Recordings
January 2017 through June 2017, e, 89

Report No. 4: Approval of Action to Affirm Superintendent’s Decision Concerning
Former Employee’s Harassment Complaint............................ 89

Report No. 5: Approval and Authorization of the Disposal of an
Van of the Transportation Department......................ooiiiann, 90

Report No. 6: Approval of the Tentative FY23 Budget to be
Puton Display............ccoooooin i oo e s 90



VIIL.

IX.

XL

Report No. 7: Approval of a New Activity Fund Account....................covvvnnns 90

Report No. 8: Approval and Adoption of Appointment of an Authorized IMRF

Agent forthe District..................... 127
Report No. 9: Approval of the Peotone Elementary School -

School Improvement Plan 2022-2023................ccoeiinn. 129
Report No. 10: Approval of the Revised 2023 Peotone School Board Regular

Board Meeting Calendar.....................oooiiiii . 134
Report No. 11:  Approvalof Personnel.....................ii 136

Certified - Employment - PES Permanent Substitute Teacher,
PHS Ag Teacher, PJHS Boys’ Physical Education Teacher,
PJHS Unified Sports Winter Sponsor, Change of Status -
PHS Boys’ Assistant Soccer Coach, PHS Fall Play Director,
PHS Spring Musical Director, PHS Thespian Sponsor,

PHS Show Choir Director, PHS Foreign Language

Club Sponsor, PHS FFA Co-Sponsor, Resignation -

PES Permanent Substitute Teacher, PIC Art/Music Teacher,
PIC School Counselor, PIC Yearbook Sponsor,

PJHS Head Soccer Coach, Classified - Employment-

PES Paraprofessional, PJHS Night Custodian,

PHS Cafeteria, Transportation Bus Driver in Training,
Change in Status - PHS Assistant Football Coaches,

PES Lunchroom/Recess Supervisors, PES Paraprofessional,
Resignation - PIC S| Program Aide

OTHER:
First Reading of PRESS 109 Board Policies

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students;
pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and
security, and the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened,
or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public
or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ANY ACTION FOLLOWING
THE CLOSD EXECUTIVE SESSION.

ADJOURNMENT:

The next scheduled regular board meeting is Monday, September 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School - Media Center



PEOTONE
CUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION-REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY, JUNE 20, 2022
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:00 p.m., President Robinson called the regular board meeting to order and
requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following board members answered
aye (6), Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen,

Mrs. Dawn Love, Mr. Tim Stoub, Mr. Richard Uthe, (1) absent,

Mrs. Jodi Becker.

CONSENT AGENDA:

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda,

A through E of the regular board meeting of June 20, 2022. Mr. Uthe made a
motion to approve the Consent Agenda A through E. Mrs. Moe seconded the
motion to approve, and a roll call vote was taken and the following board
members answered aye (6): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Stoub, Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Love, (1) absent, Mrs. Becker and no nays.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK.

No visitors signed in to speak.

GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

MAY 2022 STUDENTS OF THE MONTH.

President Robinson recognized the May 2022 students of the month for Peotone
Junior High School, 6% Grade student, Adianna Udstuen, 7" Grade student,
Sarah Seibert and 8" Grade student Lindsay Villalobos.




Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent presented a certificate to Lindsay Villalobos
who was present at the board meeting. Adianna Udstuen and Sarah Seibert
were not present to receive their certificates.

o5t Sl M
Il | 2R
‘ f—— "
PJHS Students of the Month!

6th Grade — Adrianna Udsluen 7th Grade - Sarah Seiber! Bih Grade - Lindsay Vilialobos

indsay!

Congratulations Adfianna, Sarah and L



FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 91:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE REGISTRATION/LODGING FEES
OF THE IASB/IASA/ILLINOIS ASBO JOINT ANNUAL
CONFERENCE (NOVEMBER 2022).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Registration/Lodging
Fees of the IASB/IASA/lllinois ASBO Joint Annual Conference (November
2022). Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 91 and

Mrs. Love seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following
board members answered aye (6) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, (1) absent, Mrs. Becker and no

nays.

REPORT NO. 92:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FINAL 2021-2022 DISTRICT
SCHOOL CALENDAR.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Final 2021-2022
District School Calendar. Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve

Report Action No. 92 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and a roll call vote
was taken and the following board members answered aye

(6) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Stoub, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson,

Mrs. Moe, (1) absent, Mrs. Becker and no nays.

REPORT NO. 93:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE AUTHORIZATION OF
PAYMENT OF JULY 2022 SCHEDULE OF BILLS.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Authorization of
Payment of the July 2022 Schedule of Bills. Mr. Uthe made a motion to
approve Report Action No. 93 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and

a roll call vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (6)
Mr. Uthe, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe,
(1) absent, Mrs. Becker and no nays



REPORT NO. 94:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE INACTIVE ACTIVITY FUND
CLOSURE AND TRANSFER.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Inactive Activity Fund
Closure and Transfer. Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report Action
No. 94 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (6) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, (1) absent, Mrs. Becker and no

nays.

REPORT NO. 95:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED LUNCH PRICE
INCREASES FOR 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Proposed Lunch Price
Increases for 2022-2023 School Year. The student lunch price will be $3.20
and an adult lunch price will be $3.70. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve
Report Action No. 95 and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote
was taken and the following board members answered aye (6) Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, (1) absent,
Mrs. Becker and no nays.

REPORT NO. 96:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE SOCIAL STUDIES ADOPTION (6-12).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Social Studies
Adoption (6-12). Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 96
and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (6) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, (1) absent, Mrs. Becker

and no nays.



REPORT NO. 97:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE ELA ADOPTION (2-12)

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the ELA Adoption (9-12).
Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 97 and Mrs. Love
seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following board
members answered aye (6) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, (1) absent, Mrs. Becker

and no nays.

REPORT NO. 98:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A PHYSICAL RETRAINT, TIME OUT,
AND ISOLATED TIME-OUT REDUCTION PLAN.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Physical Restraint, Time
Out, and Isolated Time-Out Reduction Plan. Mrs. Moe made a motion to
approve Report Action No. 98 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and a roll call
vote was taken and the following board members answered aye (6) Mr. Uthe,
Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, (1) absent,
Mrs. Becker and no nays.

REPORT NO. 99:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF AN E-SPORTS TEAM/VIDEO GAMING
CLUB AT PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the E-Sports Team / Video
Gaming Club at Peotone High School. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve

Report Action No. 99 and Mrs. Love seconded the motion and a roll call vote

was taken and the following board members answered aye (6) Mr. Uthe,

Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, (1) absent,
Mrs. Becker and no nays.

REPORT NO. 100:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2022-2023 UNION
CLASSIFIED STAFF RAISES.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the 2022-2023 Union
Classified Staff Raises. Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report Action
No. 100 and Mr. Uthe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Stoub,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, (1) abstain, Mrs. Love, (1) absent,
Mrs. Becker and no nays.



REPORT NO. 101:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE BID
PROPOSAL FOR TEMPORARY AIR CONDITIONING
(ELECTRICAL) WORK AT
PEOTONE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL..

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Bid Proposal for
Temporary Air Conditioning Work (Electrical) at Peotone Junior High
School submitted by R.L. Sohol General Contractor, Inc., Plainfield, lllinois.
Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 101 and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following
board members answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love
Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, (1) nay, Mr. Stoub (1) absent, Mrs. Becker.

REPORT NO. 102:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL.
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the
lilinois State Board of Education®).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Personnel of the Certified
and Classified Staff. Mr. Uthe made a motion to approve Report Action No. 102
and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following board members answered aye (6) Mr. Uthe, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, (1) absent, Mrs. Becker and no

nays.

CERTIFIED
EMPLOYMENT:
» Laura Fitzpatrick - PJHS Choose to Include Coordinator (effective date of
08.15.2022).
» Michelle Heffron - PIC School Counselor (effective date of 08.08.2022).
» Colleen Mcintyre - PJHS Pals Coordinator (effective date of 08.15.2022).
» Staci Wingard - PJHS 8" Grade Special Education Teacher (effective date
of 08.15.2022).
» Staci Wingard - PJHS Assistant Softball Coach (effective date of
07.25.2022).
» Joel Rodriguez - PHS Spanish Teacher (effective date of 08.15.2022).
» Lori Lonard - PHS/PJHS Permanent Substitute Teacher (effective date
of 08.17.2022)




CHANGE IN STATUS:
e David Church - PHS Golf Co-Head Coach (effective date of 08.15.2022).

» Bill Sander - PHS Golf Co-Head Coach (effective date of 08.15.2022).

» Nicole Kreml - PIC Book Club Sponsor (effective date of 06.30.2022).

» Diane Cooke- District Substitute Nurse to District Nurse (effective date of
08.01.2022).

» Lori Lonard - PHS Track and Field Head Coach (effective date

08.15.2022).

¢ Sarah Zarnowski - PHS Head Coach Cross County (effective date of

08.15.2022).

APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACT:
» Carole Zurales - PES Principal (effective date of 07.01.2022).

RESIGNATION:
» Moira Burke - PHS Track and Field Head Coach (effective date of
06.20.2022).
» Emer Flanagan - PIC Intramural Volleyball and Floor Hockey Sponsor
(effective date of 06.30.2022).
» Terri Kauchak - PIC Drama Club Co-Sponsor (effective date of
06.30.2022).
» Scott McAllister - PIC Drama Club Co-Sponsor (effective date of
06.30.2022).
» Chelsea McKay - PJHS - Junior High Assistant Softball Coach (effective
date
05.27.2022).
» Tracy Redman - PES Reading Specialist - (effective date of 05.23.2022).
» Tonya Schlickman -PJHS Choose to Include Coordinator (effective date of
05.27.2022).
» Tonya Schlickman -PJHS Pals Coordinator (effective date of
05.27.2022).
» Tonya Schlickman -PJHS Junior High Cross Country Coach
(effective date of 05.27.2022).
» Tonya Schlickman - PJHS Unified Bowling Co-Coach (effective date of
05.27.2022).
» Trevor Moore - District Chief School Business Official (effective date of
09.09.2022).

RETIREMENT (4 years) 2022-2023, 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026):
» PIC - Jill Ostby - 4" Grade Teacher (retirement letter of 05.27.2022, and
retirement will be at the end of the 2025-2026 school year).




CLASSIFIED
EMPLOYMENT:
* LeAnne Rekau - PHS - Cafeteria (effective date of 08.15.2022).
» Joy Graffeo - CSC Preschool Paraprofessional (effective date of
08.16.2022).

CHANGE OF STATUS:
e Michelle Carlson - PHS/PIC - hourly change from 3 hours to 5 hours
(effective date of 08.15.2022).
* Michelle Gerritsen - PHS - hourly change from 2 hours to 4 hours
(effective date of 08.15.2022).
» Gina Stanley - PES Crossing Guard, Nurse Clerk, Lunch/Recess

Supervisor
to PES Crossing Guard, District Mail Run, Lunch/Recess Supervisor

(effective date of 08.17.2022).

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that you voted tonight
for the bills to be invoiced in July - so there will be no July board meeting and the
the next scheduled regular board meeting will be Monday, August 15, 2022.

Mr. Stein also reported that he has received a FOIA request from Julie Busich
regarding custodian pay.

Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board
that:

» PHS would like to recognize several individuals who helped with the
planning and preparation of Graduation 2021. Sue Bartels, Kathy
Derkacy, Marlene Murray, David Church, Caley Michalak, Paul Taeuber,
Mr. Stein, Meri Rietmen, The Image Group in Bradley, Roy Erickson
Landscaping for making our campus beautiful on Graduation Day, our
Peotone 207-U Buildings and Grounds for setting up and tearing down for
the event, our PHS Custodians for making the inside of the building look
absolutely magnificent! The Peotone Police Department who helped with
traffic for the day, our Peotone 207-U Staff and BOE members, Mrs. Jodi
Becker for giving her Graduation speech on behalf of the BOE, and all our
presenters including the Peotone American Legion, Tammy Hoffman, and
Chris Bowden of the Peotone Community Scholarships. It was an honor
to recognize all our seniors as we were able to open to full capacity for the

event.



» Peotone High School would also like to recognize our seniors and their
post-secondary plans. PHS will share those post-secondary plans of our
seniors at the August Board Meeting.

» PHS Summer Credit Recovery is off to a very successful start. We
enrolled 24 students into the program and so far 13 of those students
have completed their credit recovery program passing all classes they
needed to. We still have 11 students.

» On Friday, September 16", PHS will recognize alumni who either played
or cheered on the first Varsity football team in Peotone History. We play
Wilmington at home on this date and we plan to give them a tour of the old
high school and current junior high school building. We will also put up
tents and tables to them to reminisce just south of the scoreboard inside
the fence. We also plan to recognize this group at halftime of that game at
the 50 yard line.

Mrs. Terry Wuske, Director of Food Services, reported to the Board that she
and Kathy Novak will be leaving for the ILSNA conference this week in
Springfield. Terry would like to thank Chris Crawford and his crew for moving
some food this past week while there was some maintenance done on the PHS
freezer.

Mr. Chris Crawford, Director of Buildings and Grounds, reported to the Board
that summer projects are moving along. Painting is done at CSC, PIC - and they
are now working at PES and after PES will move on to PHS and the painting will
be finishing at PJHS. Also, the reflective film has been installed on the windows
in the commons area of the high school, and what a difference it makes in the
commons area and it looks good too!

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

At 6:24 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to move to adjourn the
regular Board meeting and move into Closed Executive Session and

President Robinson stated that there will be no action after the Closed Executive
Session tonight. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the motion to
move the Board to meet in Closed Executive Session for the purpose of
discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective
negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to
individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation; security
procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential
danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the public or public property.
On a voice call vote, the following board members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe,
Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe and Mrs. Robinson, (1)
absent, Mrs. Becker, and no nays.




OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

At 6:52 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board
meeting of June 20, 2022. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Moe seconded the
motion and on a voice call vote, the following board members answered aye (6):

Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Moe and Mrs. Robinson,
(1) absent, Mrs. Becker, and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

10



E:Fs"n"'é'd'yz

; ;
BOARD OF EDUCATION-SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF FRIDAY, JULY 1, 2022
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - GUIDANCE OFFICE

CALL TO ORDER:

At 7:00 p.m., President Robinson called the special board meeting to order and
requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. Mrs. Robinson asked Mr. Brandon Owens to take a roll call of the
board members present tonight and the following board members answered aye
(6), Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen,

Mrs. Jodi Becker, Mrs. Dawn Love, Mr. Richard Uthe (via phone) and (1) absent,
Mr. Tim Stoub.

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 1:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL:

CLASSIFIED STAFF:
* Adrian Fulgencio - Business Manager (effective date of 07.14.2022).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve Personnel for the hiring

of the business manager for FY23. Mrs. Moe made a motion to approve Report
Action No. 1 and Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion and a roll call vote was
taken and the following board members answered aye (6) Mr. Uthe (via phone),
Mrs. Love, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker,

(1) absent, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

ADJOURNMENT:

At 7:02 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the special board
meeting of July 1, 2022. Mr. Bettenhausen made a motion to adjourn and

Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a voice call vote taken, the following board
members answered aye (6): Mr. Uthe (via phone), Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love,
Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Becker, (1) absent, Mr. Stoub and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

16



PEOTONE
CUSD 2070 z

BOARD OF EDUCATION-SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JULY 18, 2022
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:00 p.m., President Robinson called the special board meeting to order and
requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. Mrs. Robinson asked Mr. Brandon Owens to take a roll call of the
board members present tonight and the following board members answered aye
(5), Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mrs. Jodi Becker,

Mrs. Dawn Love, Mr. Richard Uthe and (2) absent, Mr. Tim Stoub and

Mrs. Jennifer Moe.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Ms. Katherine White, of Peotone, IL addressed the Board regarding an effort that
she is involved in called SOS - Save Our Sons. Ms. White wanted to know how
she can partner with the schools to get mental health and wellness efforts into
our schools. President Robinson asked Ms. White to please leave your contact
information for Mr. Stein and he will reach out to you.

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 2:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL.
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lllinois State
Board of Education®).

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve Personnel. Mr. Uthe made
the motion, Mr. Bettenhausen seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was
taken and the following board members answered aye (5) Mr. Uthe,

Mrs. Love, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Becker (2) absent, Mrs. Moe,

Mr. Stoub and no nays.

CERTIFIED
EMPLOYMENT:
» Melissa Schwoebel - PIC Sl Special Education Teacher (effective date of
08.15.2022).
» Christie Matthews - PHS Math Teacher (effective date of 08.15.2022).
» Tracy Toepfer - PHS/PJHS Chorus Teacher (effective date of
08.15.2022).
» Marissa Messex - PHS Social Worker (effective date of 08.08.2022).

17



CERTIFIED
EMPLOYMENT (continued):

L ]

Karen Willis - CSC Preschool/PES Speech Language Pathologist
Assistant (effective date of 08.15.2022).

Jason Fischer - PHS Special Education Teacher (effective date of

08.15.2022).

June McAllister -PES Part-time Librarian (effective date of 08.15.2022).

Celia Brunzie - PES Third Grade Teacher (effective date of 08.15.2022).

Christina Brown - PES Permanent Substitute Teacher (effective date of
08.15.2022).

Amy Hollis - PES Permanent Substitute Teacher (effective date of
08.15.2022).

Kristin Greenwell - PES Special Education Teacher (Kindergarten)
(effective date of 08.15.2022).

Holly Jensen - PIC/PJHS Speech Language Pathologist(effective date of
08.08.2022).

CHANGE IN STATUS:

Lauren Zivat - PES Art Teacher to PES Reading Specialist (effective date
of 08.15.2022).

Debbie Curtis - PES Kindergarten Teacher to PES Art Teacher (effective

date
of 08.15.2022).

Laura Shaw - PES Third Grade Teacher to PES Kindergarten Teacher
(effective date of 08.15.2022).

Shawn Sobotka - PJHS Junior High Assistant Track (effective date of
08.15.2022).

Caley Michalak - PHS Girls’ Soccer Head Coach (effective date of
08.08.2022).

Caley Michalak - PHS Boys’ Soccer Head Coach (effective date of
08.08.2022).

Shawn Price - PJHS Cross Country Head Coach (effective date of
08.15.2022).

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

Belinda Ruckman - PES Kindergarten Special Education Teacher
(effective date of August 15, 2022 to August 15, 2023).

18



RESIGNATION:

Justin Meyers - PHS Math Teacher (effective date of 06.24.2022).
Justin Meyers - PHS Head Coach for Boys’ Soccer (effective date
of 06.24.2022).
Justin Meyers - PHS Head Coach for Girls’ Soccer (effective date
of 06.24.2022).
Amanda Whiteside - PHS Assist Coach for Boys’ Soccer (effective date
of 05.27.2022).
Amanda Whiteside - PHS Assist Coach for Girls’ Soccer (effective date
of 05.27.2022).
Ashley Siemion - PHS School Counselor (effective date of 06.30.2022).
Mary Royce - PHS Special Education Teacher (effective date of
06.27.2022).
Chelsea McKay - PHS/PJHS Choir Teacher (effective date of 06.27.2022)
Chelsea McKay - PHS/PJHS Thespians (effective date of 06.27.2022).
Chelsea McKay - PHS/PJHS Technical Director (Fall/Spring)
(effective date of 06.27.2022).
Chelsea McKay - PHS/PJHS Show Choir (effective date of 06.27.2022).
Chelsea McKay - PHS/PJHS Play Director (Fall/Spring) (effective date
of 06.27.2022).
Steve Strough - PJHS 6" Grade Girls’ Basketball Coach (effective date
of 07.18.2022).
Joy Whalen - PHS Family & Consumer Science (effective date of
06.28.2022).
Nate Matthies - PJHS Physical Education Teacher (effective date of
07.13.2022).
Lauren Oxner - PIC 5™ Grade Special Education Teacher (effective date
of 07.14.2022).

CLASSIFIED
EMPLOYMENT:

Sandra Godar - PIC - 1:1 Paraprofessional (effective date of 08.16.2022).
Holly Polacek - PJHS Junior High Cheerleading Coach (effective date

of 08.15.2022).
Nick Chapman - PJHS Head Baseball Coach (effective date of
08.01.2022).
Chris Pape - PJHS 6" Grade Girls Basketball Coach (effective date

of 08.15.2022).

CHANGE IN STATUS:

Thomas Ivanoff - Transportation On-Call Substitute Bus Driver
(effective date of 08.17.2022).

RESIGNATION:

Michaella Campbell - Transportation Bus Aide (effective date
of 05.26.2022).
Jasmine Manitowabi - Transportation Bus Aide (effective date
of 07.07.2022).
19



RETIREMENT:
* Dennis Spada - Transportation Bus Driver (effective date of 07.01.2022).

ADJOURNMENT:

At 6:07 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the special board
meeting of July 18, 2022. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Love seconded the
motion. On a voice call vote, the following board members answered aye (5):

Mr. Uthe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mrs. Love, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Becker and (2)
absent, Mr. Stoub, Mrs. Moe and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

20



District Office

PEOTO" B | 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, I 60468
c“sn 207" Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein
Superintendent

Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen

Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

To: Board of Education
From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official
RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (JUNE 2022)

Date:  August 1, 2022

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of
June 2022. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the August 15, 2022
Board of Education Meeting.

[s]
Trevor |. Moore Tara Robinson
Chief School Business Official/Treasurer Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U

21



N

- ' o - ¥, . ., ] . " [7 , ‘ 2
TI'GGE'EEELT S 1A TPL® S LEGLBYUT S POBEITIEZ S 6OTIHE'E $ BTVZOBSY $ PSYIVYER $ 99¢S5'//TT $ 96'88ESSPT S /LT OVES/9Z S OSTLGEZLE 5§ 2207 ‘OE Sunr - saduejed pun4
ITH08940'T § 21T S (P8'106'vY) $ (96'€E9v6C'T) S T¥OT S BE'TIE98T § £9'/ST'ZST S (66'9LE'ZOT) S vL6LTWOZ  § O0'TEL6Y6 $ TIELLTERT ¢ 91e( 03 IBBA S2UNYPUadX]
(4apun) 19AQ sanuaAY SS3IX3
10'665°952'9T $ 6L'6ET'Y S TTT8L'TL S 09TUL'SOY S 890E6'E $ 06T99°TUT $ 16'952ZVT § S9626'78T'T S TT60ZTSTT ¢ LI'STOOCLT § 88/61°768°9 ¢ TZ0Z 'T AInf - sadouejeg puny
TUGGE'EEELT S TR IV ¥ S LEGLBLT § VIBETTIEZ S BO'THEE S BZTWIOBSY S PSEIVYEF S 99°¢SS'//T'T § 96'BBESSPT 5 LL'OVBSIOC § OSIL6EILB S 7207 '0€ dunf - saduejeg puny
LO'S96°EP9’'S  $ 8T°0 S 69°007°86T S ££S02'T S €T0 S EEE9S9CT $ 96'ISLLL  $ 29LLT9L S TTOVTVET'T § €9'9Z€108  $ tb'86v'RIZ’E $ Yauopy sainypuadxy
(43pun) 19AQ S3NUIASY 5539X]
- $ = s -5 - s - s - s - s - s - S - S - $ Siajsuesy
(66'¢z8'629'T) § - $ (1e'gesy) ¢ - s - S (ev'109%62) $ (S£'T96ZT) $ (61'652°0TT) & - $ (o6'TzE'8€T) S (THOPT'622'T) SuBWAsINGsIq
90'88L'€/2'L ¢ 8T0 S 006€L'20T $ LLSOT'T S €70 $ 9LYIT'9ST § TLETL'S6  $ TR9EY'9RT  $ TZOVZYELT S ES'8YY'SE0'T $ SR'REQUSHY ¢ sid1aoay
SOVEY'E89'TT $ €L THT'V $ (ZETZEOLT) § [8'CE6'60ET $ 980V6'E $ S6'09V'TEE § BSTI99TY S VOSLETOT'T $ +L8YTTIZE ¢ $S6ISTIST ¢ 90ELb'Ser's ¢ 7Z0T 'T aunr - seduejeg puny
[5E) USHU3IN S, 9. e
jejog _w:o_u_.”m”mm -y ol ysed Bunjropn  spsfosd [eyder Ayanoas |enos u_m n_u_:”_s_x uotjejiodsues) S3IAISS 1q9Q MuMMM_uM.._@ a_n |euoneanpy pung
(06) (08) (02) (09) (19) (0s) (o) (og) (oz) (o1)
220z ‘O€ aunf
Arewwing [epueury
N£0Z Asnd auojoad

T401

7202/1/8 uo pasedald



Tjo1

88'892'601"LT

0T PeE'T

Aniel 18 s|qeAed 153191U) PIBWIIST 353493U| AJYIUOA 4 44

%6568°C1
%0¥0T"L8

69'PP6'L0V LT S

xxx LLOELIG6

e+ C8'OVEBYT

0001

089

96'TTITLT

IT'€0L'650°ET

8/'99€'8

[{: A8 747

8L'0SL'VL0C

L7911

v6'eST

90

0'S0y

8€'0

810

ETAVA &)

PP ¥19'966 S

88'z6T'8rT'T  $

000t 5

089 S

ZETITLT $

60'867'650°€T S

0t'99¢'8 5

YLV S

(¥dV %8FT°0-50°0) 53UBWIS3AU)
(4dV %8T°0-G0"0) S1UNOIIY yUeg Sulieag 15313u]

01]04 104 JO uoISOdwo?)

|e1o01

Spa330.d 0Z0¢ S9143S puog yse) Buiyopn :3soding
%0vT 0 1€ 152431
(Aanseal) sn) +3v1QSt

SpPaal04d 020 S91BS puog ysed Supjiopp :esoding
%8170 18 159.91U]
(snowrep - susodaq o a3ed1ua)) +4v1as|

SPa320Jd 070 S2M3S puog ysed Supjopn :9soding
%200 18 1594914
(318N Asuo} +4v1QSI

Spa3301d QZ0¢ SIS puog ysed SunjJop :asodund
9%T0°0 18 1saJ421u|
(Pinbr) +4vasI

SIUSWISIAU]

pung 3sa4dwij :asoding
HdV %¥0°0 1€ 1sa1a1u]
(86T0x) 3ueg [RUOHEN PIO

suopesadQ pun4 jesauan :asoding
Y¥dV %1¥0°0 1B 1salaiuy
(£8104) jueg |euonen p|o

Buipuads xa|4 aaAo|dw3 :3soding
¥dV %1%0°0 1. 1sai31u|
(90971.) 3ueg |euoneN plo

pung A1ajes pue aJ14 :9s50ding

YdV %b0°0 12 15331u]
(94Lv) Aueg |euoneN pjo

@3SOTD - suoeuoQ PIeOY3I0S N/0Z ASND JU0103d :350ding

TO'E0T VL0 §

J3SO1D - ¥4V 9L 1e 1salaiu|
Q3SOTD - (£¥T4) 3SnJ1 pue yueg Aunwwo? 3sii4

$9AJI353Y pung |eJauaD :3s0ding
HdV %8E°0 1B 158431U|
(06T.) 3snJt pue jueg Ajunwiwo) isitg

SIUNODIY yueyg

1e10]

1591934] B30

ledpulld je10)

220T ‘o€ dunr
SjuswIsaAul jo Alewwns

NL0T dsn) auojoad

uondusag

23

2202/1/8 uo pasedsiy



ziot1

24

%.LS €Y 88LTV'6¥S9 S TI'SYTvR¥'S S 00°€/9'€E0’ST S €0'¥PT900°L S
%00°0 = S - S - S Ayajes 1 uouanald all4 (06) . S
%L EY (875’687 S 8TTIS'ShT S STVEO‘SEr S vol (08) TO6ELT0T S
%S EY S6°6€S S 97669 S TV6E£C'T S ysed Supiom (0Z) 09°24S S
%000 - S - S - S syafoud eude) (09) - S
%.S €Y 08'996°SHT S 66°/80°68T S 6LY50°GEE S Alndas ePos (15) 79'skT9sT  §
%LS €Y 16'TS1'68 S 6S°//8'STT S 0S'62£'s0e S uswainay |eddiuniy (0S)  €£°689°S6 S
%.S'EY STYTT'vLT S 8T'€69°SCC S E£¥'L1666€ S uoneyodsuel| (of) 95°€/E98T ¢
%LG'EY PT'¥8T090'T S O06'0TS'SLE'T  § VvO'S6L'SSVT SBOIMDS 3G90 (0€) E€LTZTVETT S
%LS €Y 86°755'796 S TT806°9¥VC'T S 6TI9V'60CT S doueudluiely g suonesado (0Z) OF'SL9'670T S
%LS EY 86'¥88°9Z6'E S T16'956'980's $ 6¥'IVSEI0G  $ 6£°TCL002Y $
%LS €Y S6'6€S S 9%'669 S T¥6£CT S uoneonp3 [erads 09°LLS S
%L Y S6°6€S S 97’669 S IP6£C'T S asea 09°2.8 S
%LS'EY 80'S08'SCA'E  § 65°/G5'S80'S S [979ETTO6 ¢ le(ngay 61°995'66Ty S
[euoneanp3 (OT)

eTshTvsr's  $ €0'PPT900°L $

aid ajeq papualixg JUOA
auw__ouou. uuw__ou Ouwucm_mm 0] PaAIDIY elo unow e10 ﬁ::u_ Sl :w digia
sSejuaniag pan@sy |elol ) V |e10l 1yl s1diaday

770t ‘o€ aunf

NLOZ asnd 3uo0joad

Auno) 1M - suonda)jjo) Ana xel 1202

2202/1/8 uo pasedaiy



[

25

%00°00T 8T TIV'V S - S BTIIVY S - S
%000 - S - S - S A134eS 78 UONUBARI Aul4 (06) - S
%00°00T ST'SZT S - S ST'SZT S yo] (0g) = S
%00°00T 9¢0 S - S 9£0 S yseDd sunjiom (07) - S
%000 - ¢ - S - S s308lo4d [ende) (09) - S
%00°00T 9€°96 S - S 9£'96 S A1ndas |e1dos (15) = S
%00°00T S0'6S S = S S0'6S S Juswalay jeddiuniy (0S) - S
%00'00T LO'STT S = S [O'STT S uolnieniodsued) (ov) - S
%00°'00T 08'STL S = S 08'ST/ S $321AI3S 1934 (0€) - S
%00°00T 9¢°'G£9 S - S 9£'GE9 S 9dueualule|n g suonelsdQ (0g) - S
%00°00T £1°599°7 S - S ET1°599°7 S . S
%00°00T 9¢0 S = S 9¢£0 S uoneonp3 |enads - S
%00°00T 9€'0 S 4 S 9g0 $ asea " g
%00°00T T¥'799°C S - S TI¥'+¥99c S Jengay = $
feuoneanp3 (1)

. $ - S

2 ?ieq papuaix3 Hiuowy
PRII9DC}  HSIOD P1SOMEIRE o o hSSE |e10]  junowy [e1o) e stL sadiaoa
98ejuaniag : _ U1 s1c1933y

20T ‘o€ suny

Ajuno) aayeyue)y| - suond3||0) AnaT Xe) TZ0Z

NL0Z asnd auoload

220¢/T/8 uo pasedaid



Ti01

VL TT6VTE S
- S sAep Otz ueys Ja1ealn
= S ove-T1ce
60'9/1° S 0TZ-181
- S 08T-TST
- S 0ST-TCT
60°9/T'E S 0¢T-T6
- S 06-19
= S 09-T¢€
95°695°8T¢E S 0¢-0
Suipueising sAeqg
VL' TZ6'vTE $ |e10] juein
ST 720e/st/9 7€'S/T09T S uonednp3 [e1ads - uonenodsuel]-0TSE
QT Teoe/st/9 €€ LPSTTT S [2UOI1RIOA puE Jenday - uojielodsuelj-00SE
ST 7eoz/st/9 60°94T°E S
v6 teoz/8e/s 60°9/T'S S
061 TC0T/Te/et 60°9/T°E S uonesnp3 JsANQ-0LEE
ST T2oz/st/9 78°0L9Cy S uopin] Ayjioe4 aleaud - ‘p3 |eRads-00TE
SURUEISIND ajeq 9Yyono uno w So
sheq jo JaquinN 2@ J34INoA ¥ wv SN0
2207 ‘o€ duny

J9jjondwo) Aq Buissasodd Sunjemy siaysnop
a1epdn Suipung aieig
NL0Z ASNJ suojoad

26

2202/1/8 uo paiedald



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Type of Fee

School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2017-2018
2017-2018
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022

Total
Total
Total
Total

Type of Fee Amount Outstanding
Registration S 13,256.50
Registration S 23,122.50
Course Fee S 2,107.50
Registration S 20,123.50
Athletic S 680.00
Course Fee S 1,055.00
Registration S 32,225.85
Athletic S 387.00
Club S 80.00
Course Fee S 1,061.30
Registration S 42,172.90
Athletic S 689.70
Club S -
Course Fee S 5,259.50
Registration S 68,009.75
Athletic S 4,221.20
Club S 1,039.00
Course Fee S 7,027.00

S 222,518.20
Registration S 198,911.00
Athletic S 5,977.90
Club S 1,119.00
Course Fee S 16,510.30

S 222,518.20
Percent Outstanding 12.09%

Percentage
5.96%
10.39%
0.95%
9.04%
0.31%
0.47%
14.48%
0.17%
0.04%
0.48%
18.95%
0.31%
0.00%
2.36%
30.56%
1.90%
0.47%
3.16%

89.39%
2.69%
0.50%
7.42%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

27
Prepared on 8/1/2022

Page 1 of 3



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Year

School Year Type of Fee Amount Outstanding Percentage
2016-2017 and Earlier*** Registration S 13,256.50 5.96%
2017-2018 Registration S 23,122.50 10.39%
2017-2018 Course Fee S 2,107.50 0.95%
2018-2019 Registration S 20,123.50 9.04%
2018-2019 Athletic S 680.00 0.31%
2018-2019 Course Fee S 1,055.00 0.47%
2019-2020 Registration S 32,225.85 14.48%
2019-2020 Athletic S 387.00 0.17%
2019-2020 Club S 80.00 0.04%
2019-2020 Course Fee S 1,061.30 0.48%
2020-2021 Registration S 42,172.90 18.95%
2020-2021 Athletic S 689.70 0.31%
2020-2021 Club S - 0.00%
2020-2021 Course Fee S 5,259.50 2.36%
2021-2022 Registration S 68,009.75 30.56%
2021-2022 Athletic S 4,221.20 1.90%
2021-2022 Club S 1,039.00 0.47%
2021-2022 Course fFee S 7,027.00 3.16%

S 222,518.20
2016-2017 Total S 13,256.50 5.96%
2017-2018 Total S 25,230.00 11.34%
2018-2019 Total S 21,858.50 9.82%
2019-2020 Total S 33,754.15 15.17%
2020-2021 Total S 48,122.10 21.63%
2021-2022 Total S 80,296.95 36.09%

S 222,518.20

Percent Qutstanding 12.09%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

28

Prepared on 8/1/2022

Page 2 of 3



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Location

School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2017-2018
2017-2018
2017-2018
2017-2018
2017-2018
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022

Total
Total
Total
Total
Total
Total

Location

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-iK

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PIHS

PHS

Out of District
Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District

Pre-K

PES

PIC

PJHS

PHS

Out of District

Percent Outstanding

Amount Outstanding Percentage

919.00
1,400.00
4,903.50
5,419.00

615.00
4,609.50
3,700.00
7,975.00
7,425.50
1,520.00

485.00
4,880.00
3,407.00
6,156.50
6,225.00

705.00
1,116.65
8,846.80
5,102.10
8,375.95
9,261.85
1,050.80

265.00

10,187.50

6,435.40
11,125.70
19,113.50

995.00

1,762.50

12,595.00
9,401.00
17,215.00
38,201.45
1,122.00

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmwmmwmmmmmmmm

222,518.20

3,629.15
42,037.80
29,445.50
55,751.65
85,646.30

6,007.80

W nnn n

222,518.20

12.09%

0.41%
0.63%
2.20%
2.44%
0.28%
2.07%
1.66%
3.58%
3.34%
0.68%
0.22%
2.19%
1.53%
2.77%
2.80%
0.32%
0.50%
3.98%
2.29%
3.76%
4.16%
0.47%
0.12%
4.58%
2.89%
5.00%
8.59%
0.45%
0.79%
5.66%
4.22%
7.74%
17.17%
0.50%

1.63%
18.89%
13.23%
25.05%
38.49%

2.70%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

29

Prepared on 8/1/2022

Page 30f3



Ld¥'d €diq ImS\SoUBUIN\BASOS\PU0J0O\S 1\:d

220z/0¢g/9 ‘o se Hoday

Z 1o | abedq

pung

puny

pun{

puny

GO'6LL (68'¥SL L) 00°000'0t2 68'¥51°182
£5°L0L (e5792'8) 00'6.¥'8ES ES'erL'ors
1826 19'86b'2 00 Z8¥'ve 6€'€20'2E
19'96 LzzLL'ze 00'L+¥'186 6.8¢L'8v6
9516 05 606 09 00782 16V< 0S5 ZI€'9EVC
95°.6 05 606'09 00°282'16¥'Z 06'L/€'9Eb'T
57 VSBLLSYL  00¢BBarSE 0588V /65 ¢
247! 9/'815'9 00'005'6¢2 vz 1e6'sl
8v'Z 88'/89'¢6¥ 00'002'60S AN AN ¥4
26'65 6V 8ev'oce 00000'0€E"L G6'668'96.
Z. 001 (gg'evz'y) 00°005'2.¥ 88'816'GLY
S6ELL (9£'256'69) 00°059'08% 9€'80L'LbS
Z6'L6 026101 00°L06'GZL 0gLel'SLE
6401 (50'005'92) 00'5€Z'€09 S0'L¥.1'629
000 000006 00°000'GZ 000

000 00000'G. 00000's2 000

€956 1€15V'229 00817 S68 ¥} 927080 v¥Z ¥I
000 000 000 000

ze6zl (96 £29'0¢) 00 OFF'70L 96 £90'GEL
le6z 80'11.'26G 00'¢/v'8e8 26 192'5t2
05'56 00 0S¥ 00 000'0¢ 000S5'6
8t'69 06'898'L9 00'1/£'298 €2919'LLL
1286 ¥5'598'vT 00 88¥'L6E'L 91'229'99¢'L
¥6'66 S6'98%'} 00'660'S.¥'T G0'809'€L¥'T
LE00L (v1 20£'82) 00 1SS'€LZ'6 7l 888°LZ'6

sjeusiel 2 sanddng ooy
S32IAJ9G paseydindg 00¢
sjyoueg sakojdwa oz
saueies o0}
pungadaagilgeq  0¢

$199[q0 19WI0 009

pung asueuajuiejy g suonessdo 0z
juswdinbg pazijendes-uoN g2
$199[Q0 19Y0 009
Kepno rendes  pog
s|eualely @ salddng  gop
S9JIAI9G paseydlind 00¢

sjjousg safodwz ooz

sauees 0oL
=
pung AIAnoy Juapnig pajomyssy L ”
s109lqo 1210 009
pund jeuonednp 0}
Slyausg uojjeulusal 008
swdinbz pazijendes-uoN  goz
s108(qo 2WI0 009
Kepno leudes  gog
slewsjey ® salddng gy
S3VIAIBG paseyaind 00¢
syjouag adkoldwz ooz
sauejes 00l
saliejes 0oL 18ia0
20Z# ASND INOLO3d

WV9Y'9:6 Tc02/L0/L0 ‘peiuid

}9)oed pleogq J10j uoday "dx3g



Ld¥'d €dig ms\eouBUIN\GASAS\BUOI09\S 1\:(]

2202/0€/9 4o se poday
Z jo g abeyd

pund

puny

puny

pung

pund

pun4

puny

€1 €6 189950451 000/8/81'9¢ 9E 8l 88E ve
000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000

v/ 88 9919 LF 00 002°02¥ PE8ECELE
000 00°052'62 00'052'62 000

19'862 (01'986'1) 00'000'} 01'986'C
Ly'¥6 99'668'L2 00°0S¥'16€ ¥€ 055'69¢
€192 oL'86L'z 00°000'€ 06°L08
0000l 000 - 00'00000€2 00'000'00€ ¢
0000} 000 00'000°00€'Z 00°000°00€'Z
000 000 000 000

000 00'0 000 000

G620l (0v'86EEL) 00696 8€EE OV'€9€ ¢SE
S6'€0L (ov'gec'el) 00'G96'8€EE O £9€'25¢
€568 TP ces0e 00950562 65 €LL V9T
£5'68 L'Z288'0¢ 00'950°S62 65€LL'voZ
6866 — eLlee’t  00csrezsy g 96c0z81
000 (z5'ce9'p) 000 25 606'Y
9e'Gl S8°€18'9 00°050'8 SL9ez'L
000 0000002 00 000'02 000

:1e10] poday

pung fj3jeg pue uopusAald a4

Kepno rendes

sjyouag saho|dwy

pund uawbpnr pue fuunwwy poj)

s193fq0 JaW0
sjeuajey g saiddng
S391AI8G paseyaind
saleles

pung yse9 Bupjiop
$328[q0 J9y10

puny syosfoid jeuden

s199[q0 1930
(voId)

pung atesipay ® fundag je1sog

sjysuag sakojdwy

(J3W1) pun g juswaiay fedioiungy

s)jauag aakojdwz

pung uonjepodsuesj

wawdinbz pazjjendes-uoN

spalqo 1810

Aepno fendes

. AepnQ |enden

06

00§

002
08

008

oot

00¢

001
0L

31

009
09

009

34

00z
0s

00z
or

002
009

00S

00S 1slq0)

£0c# dSN2J INOLOAd
WY9Y:9r:6 2202/10/.0 -pauLd

}9)oed pieogq Joj poday dx3g



PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, iL 60468
Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein
Superintendent

Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum

Trevor Moore

Chief School Business Official |

Amy Loy

Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor |J. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: TREASURER’S MONTHLY REPORT (JULY 2022)

Date: August 12,2022

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of
July 2022. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the August 15, 2022

Board of Education Meeting.

/s/

Trevor ]. Moore
Chief School Business Official/Treasurer
Peotone CUSD 207U

32

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



(32}

TL¥ZS'ISE9T § 60ZWEY S £9'8E9'0T S ¥6'9ST'TIERT § 9CTHRE S EE'BYS'SBY § STECLEES S ESPPEOES S vAISIPEY'T S SYE8TZ0CC 5 OCLEGPORLB S 2207 ‘1€ Ajnf - saduejeg puny
(TP'v£8°T80'T) $ 810 s loLovz'et) $ o€t S LT S S9¥ZS9T § TL'80€'6C S (80°80T°L¥T) § 86'79L'ST S (zee9s'gav) s (oe'giv'ser) ¢ 91eQ 0} JB3A SPiNUpUdX]
CchDV JIA( SONUSABY $530X]
TUe6E'EEE /T S T6TVTY S LE6L8LT $ YYBETTIEZ ¢ 60TVEE S 8TYTO6SY § YSYIYYEY § 99TSSLLTT ¢ 96'88E'SSKT S LT'O8SL9'CT § 0STL6'ETL'S $ 7Z0T ‘1 A|nr - seouejeg puny
ILPES'ISE9T § 60eveY S £9'8€9'0T S ®6OST'IIEZ S OCIWEE S EEBPS'SBY S SCEC/'EES S 8SPYEDES S HETSIPBYL S G8'€87/0CZ 5 OLEAU06L8 o 720z ‘1€ AN - s3ouejeqg puny
(trv/8180'T) ¢ 8T0 $ {orovz'et) $ oe'8T $ 1o $ S9PIS'9T $ TL'80E6C S (80°80Z'LYT)  $ 8679L'ST $ (cez9s's9v) § (oe'seveey) Y3Uo s2.niipuadxy
CwUCDV JIAQ SBNUaA3Y $530X3
- s - s - s - s - s - 5 -5 - s - s - s - $ sisysuel|
(ece69'tze'e) ¢ - $ (sTev'z) ¢ - s - $ (e6'2T1192) § (2T06S'9T) S (€9°79v'ses) ¢ - S (z8'0v0°'T0S)  $ (£6'8V0'9ET'T) § susWasINgsiq
TEERSYT'T  $ 8T0 S S¥9T'S $ 0£'8T $ (T0 S 89TY9ZS $ €6'868'St  $ SSYSTBLT S BETIL'ST S 09'8Lb'TE $ 19045704 S sidiaday
TU66E'EEE LT & TV S LEBL8LT $ YIBETTIET ¢ 60THE'E $ 8TYTO'6SY § YSYIY'YEY § 99°TSSLLT'T S 96'BRE'SSY'T S L1°9v8'S/9°C § 0STLE'EIL® ¢ 720z ‘T Ainf - seouejeg puny
[SETES FOEMENTETY] SouBUBIUIEN
|eioL % UORUBASIg B114 uoy ysed Bupjiopy  spafoag [eudey  Ajundag [eros o — uvoneyodsues) S3IIALBS 199Q 8 suonesado |euoneinp3l puny
(06) (08) (o2) (09) (19) (0s) {ov) (og) ((e74] (o1)
zzoz ‘1 Ainp
Arewiwing |epuRUY
N£0Z asnD 3uoload

o 220¢/21/8 uo paiedald



1401

*kk

99'SY0'ZELIT S

Alime 3e 2|gehed 158481U PRIBWINST 1S3I9IUL AJYIUOAI 4y«

%S6TV'ET
%L9L5798

TTLEE'T S PEBOT0ELIT &

66°978'966 S

6L°00S'8V2'T S

0001 S

S8'7€9 S

TT'GLE9T S

¥9TS9T8ECT §

SL'99€°8 S

60°TPT'Y S

vE0TY'SL0T S

67911 S TL0£L°966 S

96'€ST S TYEBPTT S

S 0001 S

S0'S79 S 089 S

91’0 S S9VLEOT S

09'1Lg S ¥008CT8ETT §

o S €5'99¢8 S

800 S 10wy S

(YdV %81T°0-S0°0) SIUSIISAU]
(4dV %81°0-50°0) s1uNo2dY yueg Jujieag 153.91u]

01]0J1104 J0 uonisoduwio)

leroL

SP3930.1d 0Z0T 531435 puog ysed Sunjuop :asoding
%0YT°0 18 159431U]
(AnseaJ) sn) +4v1asl

Spa930.d 070z S9143S puog ysed Suijlopn :asoding
%8Y1°0 1€ 1s319u|
(snowlep - susodaq jo 91e01J113)) +4v1ASI

Spa330.d 070¢ S2143S puog ysed Suiyiopp :asodind
%/97°T 18 153491u]
(1ieN ASUOIA) +4v1QSI

Sp33201d 0Z0¢ S21BS puog ysed Bupjiopy :asodingd
%08T'T 1B 153431u]
{pinbn) +4v1as)

sjuawlsanu]

pun{ 1saidwy :asodind
dd¥ %S0°0 1€ 153431u]
(86T04) ued |euonen pio

suonesadQ pun4 |BsaU3D 350d.ng
HdV %S0°0 1. 15a493u|
(£8104) siueg jeuonen p|o

Buipuads xa}4 asAojdw3 :asoding
ddV %S0°0 18 158491y
(909T+) 3ueg euopen p|o

pung A1ajes pue a1 :asoding

HdY %50°0 18 152191U]
(9/£14) yueg [euonen p|o

d3S072 - SUoheuoQ pJeogalods NZ0Z ASMD 3U010a4 asoding

95699 S 8L0SLVL0T S

Q35013 - ¥dV Qg1 1e 1ssualy|
A3SOTD - (£PT+) ISNIL pue yueg AYUNWWO) 15414

S9AJBSIY pun4 jeiausan ”meQ.__Jn_
YdV %8E0 18 35313
(06T ) 3SNJL puE Yueg ALUNWIWOY) 35414

SJUNO32Y yuegq

|e101

1s313ju| |R10) lediduiig |ero

2202 ‘o€ aunf
SIUBWISIAUL| JO AlRWILING

NL0Z asn) 3uojosd

uondulsag

34

2T0T/T1/8 uo pasedaly



cjot1

%6E TV EQEVTTLE'S S /E€6¢ST998 S O00'E/9°€E0'ST § STYSTLLT S
%00°0 - S - S - S Aloges g uonusnaid =414 (06) - S
%6ETY vL 26EY8T S I¥'TH9°0Se S STPEO‘SEY S o] (08) €T 0£T'S S
%6E T £€°62S $ 80VTL S Tv6eL'T S ysed upjiom (02) 29'v1 S
%00°0 ) < - $ - S sp3lo.id |ende) (p9) - S
%6E Y 89°STO'ZHT S TI'6£0°€6T S 6L1S0°5€ESE S Awnoag [eos (16)  €1°TS6'E S
%6ETY LS0£0'/8 $ €6'867°STI $ 09'67£'50 S JuswaIay [edRIUNAL (0S) PETIV'T S 0
%6E°TY £7°80569T S 07'60¥0€T S E£¥L16'66€ S uonepodsuedj (0y) ¢O'9TL'Y S
%6E LY L9E8S'TEOT  $§ LETITZOV'T ¢ vO'S6L'SEV'T ¢ S20IAI9S 1930 (0E) £°00L°8¢ S
%6E T 96°'L67'9€6 S €TE96'TLLT S 6T TOVE0TT S dueUAIERIA 7R suoneladO (0Z) Z0'S50°9T S
%6E" T 9v'685°0C8'E  $ €0'TST'E6I'S $ 6V IVSEIOE  $ 75°66290T S
%65 TV £€'G2S S 80VTL S Ir6eCT S uoleanpy [eads 971 S
%6E Y €€'62S S 80VIL S I¥6£CT S asea 9% S
%6E Ty 6L'8€S'6T8'E  § 88€LRTET'S S [979ETT06 $ Jein3ay 62°997'90T &
leuoneanpy (oT)
LE'625'T99'8 § STYST'LLT S
ati 91eq papuaix3 Yluow
uuw__ou o uuw__ouou.wu:m_mm (o) IAlDIDY |ejo unowu ejo _u::n_ Sl sydiado
aSequs2194 1poAlIay |eYoL ) V [e10] 1yl sydisay

7202 ‘TE AIng

N.L0Z Asnd suoload

Aluno) jjim - suonaa|o0) Ana xXel TZoz

270¢/t1/8 uo pasedsid



¢jo¢

%6L 8E SPTTLT S $8°00LC S 8TIUIVY S S8°00L°T S
%00°0 - $ - S - S AiojeS 8 uonuaAald 344 (06) - S
%6/"8E 798y S 199 S ST'stT S vol (08) 199/ S
%6/ '8E Y10 S 7T $ 9£0 S ysed suppom (0£)  ZZ'0 S
%00°0 - $ - $ - $ s10aloud jeude) (09) - S
%6.°8E 8¢°LE S 868G S 9¢£'96 S A1noag jeos (15)  86'8S S
%6L°8€ 06'C2 S GT9¢ S S0'6S S juawaunay feduniy (0s)  ST'9€ S ©
%6L'SE £9'%h S vpor S LOSTT S uolenodsued] (or) +y0oL S
%6/ 8¢ ¥9°LLT S 9T'3td S 08STZ S S0IAIBS 193Q (0E) 9T'8sY S
%6/ 8€ b ove $ 76'88¢ S 9£'Ge9 $ doueuaulelA g suonesado (0g) 76'88€ S
%6. 8€ SLEE0T S 8ETE9T S €1°599°C $ 8E'TE9'T S
%64']E 10 S 7T S 9£9Q S uoleanp3 jenads 7T 0 S
%6L°8E ¥T°0 § Tzo S 9£0 S 35697 44} S
%6L Q€ LY EE0T S v60£9°T S Tv't99°C S Je|n3ay ¥6°0£9°T $
feuoneanp3 (OT)
S8°00L¢C S S8'00L°C S
SHA aleq popuan3g :aco_\c
P9103 03 13)j0) 03 dduejeg 01 PaAIaI3Y |10 ::o”h e10 pund siyL s3diad9
s8euaaiag 1paAladay k10 ) v |e10] 1y sichaday

20T ‘1€ AIne

Ajuno) aaxeyuey| - suoI3||0) AraT Xe] TZ0Z

NL0Z @sSN) auojoad

2202/21/8 uo paiedaid



T401

8T'7SE9 S
- S sAep otz ueyy Ja1eals
= S ovZ-11¢C
= S 0TZ-18T
- S 08T-TST
60941 S 0ST-TCT
= S 0CT-16
- S 06-19
60°9/4T°E S 09-1¢€
- S 0€-0
SuipueisinQ sAeqg
8T°ZSE9 S |elol jueln
17 7z0z/st/9 60'9/T°E )
T4 eoe/8e/e 60°94T°E S uoneonp3 IsAlQ-0/LE€
YRUEISING 9jeq J3Yyono 3
skeq JoRqUINN 1eQ 49Y3NOA unowy aweN welSoid
Z70T ‘1€ AInr

J9]j013dwo) Aq Suissad0.d Suiiemy siayanop
21epdn Suipung ajeis
NL0Z adsn) auojoad

37

220¢/t1/8 uo paledaid



School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2017-2018***
2017-2018***

2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023

Total
Total
Total
Total

Type of Fee

Registration
Registration
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee

Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee

Percent Outstanding

Outstanding Fee Report Split by Type of Fee

Amount Outstanding Percentage

12,972.50
22,875.45
2,107.50
19,681.00
680.00
1,055.00
30,844.40
387.00
80.00
1,035.05
39,763.40
619.70

5,189.50
63,540.25
3,411.20
900.00
6,812.50
163,193.20
700.00
40.00
38,982.05

mmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

414,869.70

352,870.20
5,797.90
1,020.00

55,181.60

W | NN n

414,869.70

20.01%

3.13%
5.51%
0.51%
4.74%
0.16%
0.25%
7.43%
0.09%
0.02%
0.25%
9.58%
0.15%
0.00%
1.25%
15.32%
0.82%
0.22%
1.64%
39.34%
0.17%
0.01%
9.40%

85.06%
1.40%
0.25%

13.30%

¥**Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

38

Prepared on 8/12/2022

Page 1 of 3



School Year
2016-2017 and Earlier***
2017-2018***
2017-2018%**

2018-2019
2018-2019
2018-2019
2019-2020
2019-2020
2019-2020
201%9-2020
2020-2021
2020 2021
2020-2021
2020-2021
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2021-2022
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023
2022-2023

2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

Type of Fee

Registration
Registration
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee
Registration
Athletic
Club

Course Fee

Total
Total
Total
Total
Total
Total
Total

Percent Outstanding

Outstanding Fee Report Split by Year

Amount Outstanding Percentage

12,972.50
22,875.45
2,107.50
19,681.00
680.00
1,055.00
30,844.40
387.00
80.00
1,035.05
39,763.40
6159.70

5,189.50
63,540.25
3,411.20
900.00
6,812.50
163,193.20
700.00
40.00
38,982.05

VHrrnnurmrnnrnrrnrrnnnmnnnurtrunnn vy, ;e

414,869.70

12,972.50
24,982.95
21,416.00
32,346.45
45,572.60
74,663.95
202,915.25

w»nrrnunununvrnn

414,869.70

20.01%

3.13%
5.51%
0.51%
4.74%
0.16%
0.25%
7.43%
0.09%
0.02%
0.25%
9.58%
0.15%
0.00%
1.25%
15.32%
0.82%
0.22%
1.64%
39.34%
0.17%
0.01%
9.40%

3.13%
6.02%
5.16%
7.80%
10.98%
18.00%
48.91%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and

considered uncollectible

39

Prepared an 8/12/2022

Page 2 of 3



Outstanding Fee Report Split by Location

School Year Location Amount Outstanding Percentage
2016-2017 and Earlier***  PES S 899.00 0.22%
2016-2017 and Earlier***  PIC S 1,400.00 0.34%
2016-2017 and Earlier*** PJHS S 4,639.50 1.12%
2016-2017 and Earlier*** PHS S 5,419.00 1.31%
2016-2017 and Earlier***  Out of District S 615.00 0.15%
2017-2018*** PES S 4,609.50 1.11%
2017-2018*** PIC S 3,700.00 0.89%
2017-2018*** PJHS S 7,967.95 1.92%
2017-2018*** PHS S 7,185.50 1.73%
2017-2018%*** QOut of District S 1,520.00 0.37%
2018-2019 Pre-K S 485.00 0.12%
2018-2019 PES S 4,880.00 1.18%
2018-2019 PiC S 3,407.00 0.82%
2018-2019 PJHS S 6,021.50 1.45%
2018-2019 PHS S 5,917.50 1.43%
2018-2019 Out of District S 705.00 0.17%
2019-2020 Pre-K S 1,004.15 0.24%
2019-2020 PES S 8,596.80 2.07%
2019-2020 PIC S 4,662.10 1.12%
2019-2020 PJHS S 8,107.00 1.95%
2019-2020 PHS S 8,925.60 2.15%
2019-2020 Out of District S 1,050.80 0.25%
2020-2021 Pre-K S 265.00 0.06%
2020-2021 PES S 9,500.00 2.29%
2020-2021 PIC S 5,863.40 1.41%
2020-2021 PJHS S 10,285.70 2.48%
2020-2021 PHS S 18,663.50 4.50%
2020-2021 Out of District S 995.00 0.24%
2021-2022 Pre-K S 1,687.50 0.41%
2021-2022 PES S 11,702.50 2.82%
2021-2022 PIC S 8,558.00 2.06%
2021-2022 PJHS S 15,780.00 3.80%
2021-2022 PHS S 35,813.95 8.63%
2021-2022 Out of District S 1,122.00 0.27%
2022-2023 Pre-K S - 0.00%
2022-2023 PES S 5,962.50 1.44%
2022-2023 PIC S 22.00 0.01%
2022-2023 PJHS S 55,948.00 13.49%
2022-2023 PHS S 138,372.75 33.35%
2022-2023 Out of District S 2,610.00 0.63%

$ 414,869.70
Total Pre-K S 3,441.65 0.83%
Total PES S 46,150.30 11.12%
Total PIC S 27,612.50 6.66%
Total PJHS S 108,749.65 26.21%
Total PHS S 220,297.80 53.10%
Total Out of District S 8,617.80 2.08%

S 414,869.70

Percent Qutstanding 20.01%

***Fees older than 5 years charged to students no longer enrolled are not reported and
considered uncollectible

40

Prepared on 8/12/2022 Page 3 of 3



Ld¥'d £dIq ImG\eouBLI\GASOS\OUO}0a\S [\

000 (Lr8r1L'12) 000 LyerL Lz sjeualeny 2 senddng  gop
000 (882 LI P) 000 882HT Ltv S92IAIaG paseyaInd  00g
000 (88'969°2) 000 86'969'Z sujouag safoldws ooz
000 (ov ¥Levs) 000 9r vLE'YS soue®Es  goL
pun4 000 000 000 000 punjadmegiged  o¢
000 000 000 000 spslqo 19410 009
pung G0 (28 0v0109) 000 Zgov0105 puny souUaUIe P Suopessdo 07
000 (09'168'22) 000 09'168'/2 wswdinbg pazieydes-uon 0oy
000 000 000 000 spalqo J9Yy10 009
000 (5Z'6£0'7¥2) 000 SZ 6£0'vPC fepno fendes gos
000 (Lo'vO¥'82) 000 L0vov'ez sieusiew g sauddng gy
000 (90'v68's21) 000 90'¥6¢'SZ 1 S82IAI9G paseyoind  ggg
000 (€L 216'2) 000 €L16'L sujeuag safoidwy oz
000 (1L ¥6€29) 000 L P6E' L9 saueeS QoL
pund 000 000 000 000 pung AuAnoy Juapmg pajolgssy L) =
000 000 000 000 s199[00 18410 009
puny 500 losceceer ) 00— oscaceer pund jeuoneonpy g}
000 000 000 000 s)youag uoneUILIBE 008
000 (56'111'2) 000 SSLLP'T juswdinbg pazijendes-uony oz
000 (Z9'151'9¢) 000 19'1G1'9¢8 s102Iq0 JOYI0 009
000 (00'v28'2) 000 00 ¥28'2 fepno jendes  ggg
000 (s8'0zT'8eL) 000 $80ZZ'8E) sieusie ¢ sanddng oy
000 (5e'969'901) 000 GE'969'001 S201AI8S PaseydInd  qog
000 (1e'e96'691) 000 18'€96'691 sjyeuag asfojdwy ooz
000 (15 ¥68'9.9) 000 15'¥68'0/9 sauees ool
ssueles oot wslqo

£02# ASND INOLOId
WV6¢:¢y:0l ¢20c/10/80 -psiuld

220T/LE/L o se Hoday

710 | abed }9)oed pJeogq .Joj Joday dx3g




1d¥Y'd £dig™mMS\@0uBUI\GASOS\SUOI08d\S 1\:(

220Z/1€/. 'Jo se voday
Z Jo ¢ abey

puny

pung

pun

puny

pung

pung

pund

e 0.8 veece)

_———

000 000 Ze0/5vete
000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000

000 Gizevee) 000  Shigvee
000 000 000 000

000 8€°0S 000 (8e09)
000 (e2'1ve'22) 000 €L 1¥e'ee
000 (og'stri) 000 08'Svi
000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000

000 000 00°0 000

000 (6662092) 000 6662092
000 (66'620'92) 000 666,092
000 (€6'9¢£91) 000 £69¢£ 91
000 (e6'9zg'91) 000 £6'928'91
000 €929y 528) 000 €929V 525
000 000 000 000

000 (00'09) 000 0009

000 000

000

1L
Lt A

‘Jejo] Loday
pung Aj9jeg pue uonuaaald a4
Kepno jendes
sjyeuag aakojdwg
pund juawbpnr pue Alunww) pop
$309[q0 Jou10
sjeusielw » sanddng
S9JIAISG paseyding
saue|es
pun4y ysesn buiiopp
$193fq0 1910
puny sjasfo.d jended

spalqo Joyo
(vo1d)
pund aiesipay ® ANInd9g [B100g

s)youag aakojdwg

(duw1) puny Juswainay jedidiuny
s)yauag aakojdwry

pun4 uoljepodsuel)

swdinb3z pazijejdes-uoN
s302lqo 1ey30

fepno fendes

AeinQ epden

06

00s

002

08

009

ooy

00¢

00l

0L

42

009
09

00¢

12°]

00z
0s

00c

ov
00L
009

00S

00§ etllele}

L0¢# dSND ANOCLO3d
WV6Z:¢y:0l ¢202/10/80 -paiuld

}o)oed pJeog 40} Loday "dx3



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
6/30/2022
Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Disbursements
10 Ed Fund S 2,449.20
20 Building $ 326.00

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group

40 Transportation

50 i.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS S 2,775.20

BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

43



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 06/30/2022 11:01:02AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2022 to 6/30/2022

Fund Code Description
10 Educational Fund
20 Operations & Maintenance Fund

Batch #
605
609

Report Total

Page 1 of 1

Amount
2,449.20
326.00

$2,775.20

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

44



Bills Payable

Printed: 06/30/2022 10:33:04AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2022 to 6/30/2022
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
BOUNCE WITH US
SUMMER SCHOOL OTHER PURCHASED SER

COAL CITY HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO¥

DEMICHELE, MINDY
2022000018 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/DEMICHELE, N

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\

FRAWLEY, ASHLEY
2023020007 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/G. CONNOR

HABECKER, DAVID

2022000024 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/BOUNDS, T
HERDER, KIM
2022000023 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/HERDER, J

HERNANDEZ, SABINO
2022000017 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/HERNANDEZ, ;

HUPE, MELISSA
2023020006 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/K. HUPE

JOSEPH, IRENE
2022000020 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/JOSEPH, C

MANTENO HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRO¥

MARSH, KELLY
2022000021 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/MARSH, R

MCTERNAN, PAM
2022000019 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/MCTERNAN, C

NOVAK, JORDAN
2022000022 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/SAYRE, M

PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCHA
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION - 800091

Override

Batch #

603

605

602

606

607

602

602

602

607

602

605

602

602

602

608

Amount

300.00

$300.00

225.00

$225.00

45.90

$45.90

99.00

$99.00

175.00

$175.00

14.05

$14.05

67.90

$67.90

200.00

$200.00

21.60

$21.60

22.55

$22.55

200.00

$200.00

10.00

$10.00

15.65

$15.65

93.80

$93.80

499.47

$499.47

Page 1 of 2

State Account Number

10-1600-390

10-1500-319-31

10-1611

10-2640-390

10-1611

10-1611

10-1611

10-1611

10-1611

10-1611

10-1500-319-31

10-1611

10-1611

10-1611

10-2520-340

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

45



Bills Payable

Printed: 06/30/2022 10:33:04AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2022 to 6/30/2022
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
PRIEBE, KAREN
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PRC

PROKOP, SARAH
2022000025 BALANCE REFUND REQUEST/PROKOP, E

SECRETARY OF STATE
O&M OF PLANT SERV MISCELLANEOQUS 0OBJ

O&M OF PLANT SERV MISCELLANEOUS 0BJ

STREATOR HIGH SCHOOL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG OTHER PROt

T-MOBILE
SPEC ED COMMUNICATION (MAY)

Batch #

601

602

609
609

605

604

Report Total

Amount

205.00

$205.00

35.00

$35.00

163.00
163.00

$326.00

150.00

$150.00

69.28

$69.28
$2,775.20

———

Page 2 of 2

State Account Number

10-1500-319-21

10-1611

20-2540-690
20-2540-690

10-1500-319-31

10-1200-340

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

46



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
7/29/2022
Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Disbursements
10 Ed Fund $ 2,066.52

20 Building

30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group
40 Transportation

50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund

80 Tort iImmunity and Judgment Fund

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 2,066.52

BALANCE ON HAND $ 15,000.00

47



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary) Page 1 of 1

Printed: 07/29/2022 12:44:08PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/22

Fund Code Description Batch # Amount
10 Educational Fund 703 2,066.52
Report Total $2,066.52

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

48



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/29/2022 12:35:42PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/22
Veridor Name
P.0. Numbaer Dascription
PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUN
) FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

SHEEHAN, SHEILA

2022000026 REFUND OF WALLET BALANCE
2022000026 REFUND OF FEE BALANCE
T-MOBILE

SPEC ED COMMUNICATION (JUNE)

UNITED STATES TREASURY
FISCAL SERVICES MISCELLANEQUS OBJEC”

XTREME PROMOTIONAL PRODUCT!
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUt

Override

Batch #

705

704
704

702

701

703

Report Total

Page 1 of 1

‘Amount State Account Number

1,000.00

$1,000.00

445
415.00

$419.45

69.28

$69.28

430.92

$430.92

146.87

$146.87

$2,066.52

10-2520-340

10-1611
10-1611

10-1200-340

10-2520-690

10-1500-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

49



District Office

pEOTON E 212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, IL 60468
cusn 207“ Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein
Superintendent

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

Brandon Owens

Director of Curriculum RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (]ULY 2022)

Trevor Moore Date:  July 21,2022

Chief School Business Official
The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills

Amy Loy to be paid.
Director of Special Services

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the August 15, 2022
Board of Education Meeting. As a reminder, the Board passed a resolution allowing for
these bills to be paid in the month of July without a regular meeting to approve them.
All items on this bills payable list were paid in the month of July.

(10) Educational $ 285,717.35
(20) Operations & Maintenance $ 287,623.98
(40) Transportation $ 468,451.29
BOARD OF EDUCATION .
s o BobMeon (80) Tort Immunity & Judgement $ 22,291.35
President
Total Bills Payable $ 1,064,083.97
Richard Uthe
Vice President
Jennifer Moe
Secretary /s/
i?fi;settenhausen Trevor ]. Moore Tara Robinson
stee
Chief School Business Official Board President
Jodi Becker Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
Trustee
Dawn Love
Trustee
Tim Stoub Jennifer Moe
Trustee Board Secretary

Peotone CUSD 207U

50



Page 1 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Balch # Amount State Account Number

A.L.M. LAWN CARE

PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 182.00  20-2540-390-31
$182.00
ADCRAFT PRINTERS INC
2022000016 FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 397.92  10-2520-410
$397.92
ALEXANDER EQUIPMENT RENTAL II
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURH 10 880.10  20-2540-390-31
$060.10
ALL TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 4,5629.48  20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 3,149.66  20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,314.98  20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 3,432.44  20-2540-390-31

$12,426.56
AMPLIFIED IT LLC

2022020018 INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 7,008.00 10-2630-470
T $7,008.00
AQUAIL
Void BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES W 10 28.16  20-2540-370
Void CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATE 10 26.30 20-2540-370-51
Void O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEWI 10 26.31  20-2540-370
Void PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/: 10 127.77  20-2540-370-11
Void PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/ 10 57.39  20-2540-370-31
Void PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER 10 84.61  20-2540-370-21
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEF 10 28.16  20-2540-370
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE 10 26.30  20-2540-370-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEWER S 10 26.31  20-2540-370
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 127.77  20-2540-370-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 57.39  20-2540-370-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEY 10 84.61 20-2540-370-21
Void BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES W 9182 (28.16) 20-2540-370
Void CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATE 9182 (26.30) 20-2540-370-51
Void O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEWI 9182 (26.31) 20-2540-370
Void PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/: 9182 (127.77)  20-2540-370-11
Void PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/ 9182 (57.39) 20-2540-370-31
Void PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER 9182 (84.61) 20-2540-370-21
T $35054
AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 51.00 20-2540-410-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 51.00 20-2540-410
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 100.00  20-2540-410-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 103.50  20-2540-410-31
T $30550
AT&T
Void PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVIC 10 100.81  10-2630-340-61
Void CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVI 10 50.43  10-2630-340-51
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 51

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.0. Number

BEAUPRES INC

Description

Void PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV!
Void PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV
Void PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVI
Void DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED €
Void TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES
DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

Void PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVIC
Void CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV!
Void PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVI:
Void PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV
Void PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVI
Void DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED $
Void TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES

PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER'

BERKOTS SUPER FOODS

BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION.

BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD

DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT
SUMMER SCHOOL GENERAL SUPPLIES
SUMMER SCHOOL GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES PROF SEFR
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
CSC PRE-K IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIE!
PHS IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES

BOE SERVICES TRAVEL

BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS
PHS BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PURCH
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182

10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Page 2 of 13

Amount State Account Number
100.81  10-2630-340-31

100.81  10-2630-340-21
100.81  10-2630-340-11
50.43  10-2630-340
100.63  10-2630-340
100.81  10-2630-340-61
50.43  10-2630-340-51
100.81  10-2630-340-31
100.81  10-2630-340-21
100.81  10-2630-340-11
50.43  10-2630-340
100.63  10-2630-340
(100.81)  10-2630-340-61
(50.43) 10-2630-340-51
(100.81)  10-2630-340-31
(100.81)  10-2630-340-21
(100.81)  10-2630-340-11
(50.43)  10-2630-340
(100.63)  10-2630-340

$604.73

400.00  40-2550-329

$400.00

19.96  10-2316-410

$19.96

85.27  10-1100-410
(50.00) 10-1100-410
47.98  10-1110-410-11
36.90  10-1110-410-11
(23.99) 10-1110-410-11
68.63  10-1110-410-11
2159 10-1200-410-31
96.08  10-1200-410-31
150.29  10-1200-410-31
40.28  10-1200-410-31
96212 10-1200-700
15,99  10-1600-410
1749  10-1600-410
6,200.00  10-2190-310-31
349.00  10-2210-312-11-98
29.00  10-2210-410-51
110,00 10-2210-640-31
6,377.76  10-2310-332
80.00  10-2310-690
20.00  10-2316-410-31
79.99  10-2321-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

52



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor Namea

P.O. Numbaer Override

Description

PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES DUES AND FEES
DIR OF BUSINESS SUPP SERV DUES AND FE
DIR OF BUSINESS SUPP SERV DUES AND FE
FOOD SERVICES TRAVEL

INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
PIC INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EQU
PIC INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EQU
0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL 8
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PUPIL TRANS SERV TRAVEL

PUPIL TRANS SERV MISCELLANEOUS OBJE(
SCHOOL SAFETY & SECURITY GENERAL SU!
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES - FRAUD
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES - FRAUD
PJHS IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES

BOLIN, SARAH
HEALTH SERVICES TRAVEL - MAY 2022

CALUMET CITY PLUMBING CO INC
2022210017 PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BU

CAMELOT THERAPEUTIC SCHOOLS
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL

CARNEGIE LEARNING
2022310032 PHS TEXTBOOKS

CENGAGE LEARNING
PHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL £
PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL
CSC PRE-K EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GEN

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10
10

10
10
10

10

10
10
10

Amount
344.25

275.00
340.00
323.76
143,92
915.44

87.99
28.00
24.15
19.77
239.00
635.00
4,019.94
70.37
25.99
48.99
830.66
31.08
271.32
60.00
(50.38)
21.64
20.55
110.00

$23,660.82

85.88

$85.88

6,493.40

$6,493.40

1,485.04
7,796.46

$9,281.50

998.40
499.20
998.40

$2,496.00

1,637.90

$1,637.90

1,360.00
611.20
680.00

Page 3 of 13

State Account Number

10-2410-640-11
10-2510-640
10-2510-640
10-2560-332
10-2630-410
10-2630-700-61
10-2630-700-61
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-61
40-2550-332
40-2550-690
80-2546-410
10-1100-410
10-1100-410
10-2210-640-21

10-2130-332

20-2540-530-21

10-1912-670-31
10-1912-670-31

10-2570-325-31
10-2570-325-21
10-2570-325-11

10-1130-420-31

10-2220-410-31
10-2220-410-21
10-2220-410-51

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 53
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 4 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number

PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL € 10 680.00  10-2220-410-11

$3,331.20
CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY INC

PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 2,287.56 10-1912-670-31
$2,287.56
CHIRICO, CARRIE
PJHS BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF 10 250.00 10-2310-222-21
$250.00
CHROMEBOOKPARTS.COM
2023020005 INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 988.72  10-2630-410
$988.72
CNXT DIGITAL
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH SOFTWA 10 750.00  10-1500-470-31
$750.00
COFFMAN, TORI
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 66.52 10-1200-332
$66.52
COMED
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 99.40  20-2540-466-61
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT 10 39.08  20-2540-466
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT\ 10 146.05  20-2540-466-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT® 10 1,830.21  20-2540-466-31
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 34.85 20-2540-466-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF 10 34.86  20-2540-466
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI 10 66.41  20-2540-466-21
$2,250.86
CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY GA
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA! 10 231.72  20-2540-465-61
CSC PRE-K 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU 10 114,55  20-2540-465-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 394,71  20-2540-465-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G 10 406,55 20-2540-465-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA 10 224.79  20-2540-465-11
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF 10 175.00  20-2540-465
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS 10 114.85  20-2540-465
$1,661.87
DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 27.90 10-1446-410-31-01
$27.90
DERKACY, KATHLEEN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 5.94  10-1500-410-31
$5.94
DEWEESE, LARRY
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 250.00 10-2310-222-11
$250.00
DRALLE JR, GREG DRALLE & DAVE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES RENTALS 10 34,600.00 20-2540-325
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 54

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 5 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Dascription Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
T $34,600.00
DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK IN
PUPIL TRANS SERYV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 1,681.86  40-2550-390
PHS DRIVERS ED MISCELLANEOUS OBJECT 10 425,93  10-1700-690-31
T $2107.79
ELEMENTAL SOLUTIONS LLC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 1,164.95 20-2540-390-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,164.95 20-2540-390
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERY OTHER PURCHASI 10 2,329.90  20-2540-390-61
PJHS C&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 2,329.90 20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,329.90 20-2540-390-11
$9,319.60
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\ 10 549.00 10-2640-390
$549.00
FCA FLOOR COVERING ASSOCIATE
2022610003 PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER CAPITAL O 10 8,258.00 20-2540-590-61
$8,258.00
FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES INC
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 10 8,775.79  10-2630-470
$8,775.79
GINO'S L&L SERVICE INC.
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 600.00 20-2540-390-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 200.00 20-2540-390-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 3,450.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 1,440.00 20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 800.00 20-2540-390-11
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 200.00 20-2540-390
$6,690.00
GOLDY LOCKS INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,149.00 20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 71.25 20-2540-410-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 1,200.00 20-2540-410-11
T $2,42005
GRAINGER
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZ 10 26,992.00 20-2540-700-21
T $26992.00
HAAG, JENNIFER
PUPIL TRANS SERV TRAVEL - IAPT CONF 10 208.84 40-2550-332
T $208.84
HARTBANK, CHRISTOPHER
Void PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITIOI 10 3,600.00 10-1912-670-21
Void PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITIOI 9202 (3,600.00) 10-1912-670-21
$0.00
HARTGROVE HOSPITAL
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,600.00 10-1912-670-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 55
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor_' Name
P.O. Number

Description

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM

SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

HEALY BENDER PATTON & BEEN

HERITAGE FS INC

PJHS OTHER PROF SERVICES

CSC PRE-K OTHER PROF SERVICES

DISTRICT OTHER PROF SERVICES

CSC PRF-K OTHFR PROF SFRVICFS

DISTRICT OTHER PROF SERVICES
PJHS OTHER PROF SERVICES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE

HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
PHS LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY

2022310030
2022310030

PHS TEXTBOOKS
PHS TEXTBOOKS

HUDSON ENERGY SERVICES LLC

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT
CS8C PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY

Override

Batch #

10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount
$3,600.00

142.38

$142.38

11,131.00
568.00
568.00
852.00
852.00

5,569.72

$19,540.72

14,586.51
1,634.10

$16,120.61

82.50
90.00
82.50
120.00
150.00
550.00
137.50
120.00
110.00
210.00
165.00
60.00
1,045.00
60.00
60.00
270.00
687.50
21.20

$4,021.20

2,000.00
5,455.48

$7,455.48

421.87
987.17
125.97
125.97

57.86
276.56

Page 6 of 13

State Account Number

10-1200-390

20-2533-319-21
20-2533-319-51
20-2533-319
20-2533-319-51
20-2533-319
20-2533-319-21

40-2550-464
20-2540-464

10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1130-318-31
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-340

10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31

20-2540-466-61
20-2540-466-21
20-2540-466-51
20-2540-466
20-2540-466
20-2540-466-11

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

56



Page 7 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch #f Amount State Account Number
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT 10 7.034.31  20-2540-466-31
$9,029.71
HUIZENGA, NICOLE
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 14.27  10-1200-332
$14.27
HYGIENEERING INC
PJHS RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVICES 10 18,696.31  80-2365-319-21
$18,596.31
IASA
EXEC ADMIN SERV DUES AND FEES 10 1,324.68 10-2321-640
$1,324.68
ILLINOIS CENTRAL-8 CONFERENCE
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATHLETIC DL 10 3,000.00 10-1500-640-31
$3,000.00
INLAND ARTS & GRAPHICS INC
HEALTH SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 155.64  10-2130-410
$155.64
INTRADO INTERACTIVE SERVICES (
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 3,713.49  10-2630-390
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE 10 4,126.10  10-2630-390
$7,839.59
ITR SYSTEMS
PHS INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURC 10 959.75 10-2630-390-31
PIC INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCF 10 378.50 10-2630-390-61
$1,338.25
JEANS SEPTIC INC.
PES 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,312.50 20-2540-390-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 322.00 20-2540-390-21
$1,634.50
JOSTENS INC
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAL 10 16.30  10-2190-410-31
$16.30
JOURNEYED.COM INC
2023020003 INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 2,450.00 10-2630-470
$2,450.00
KAUCHAK, TERRI
SPEC ED TRAVEL 10 65.63 10-1200-332
$65.63
LIBERTY FIRE EQUIPMENT INC.
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 334,50 20-2540-390-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,062.85 20-2540-390-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 505.60 20-2540-390-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 368.45 20-2540-390-21
PUPIL TRANS SERY OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 150.00 40-2550-390
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 104.00  20-2540-390-51
0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 104.00 20-2540-3380

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 57
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 8 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor Name

£.0, Number Dascription Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
T §2,62940
LIBRARY STORE, THE
2023310002 EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP 10 15.36  10-2220-410
T $1536
LITANIA SPORTS GROUP INC
028262 PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI 10 46046  10-1500-410-31
028262 PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH NON-CAI 10 506.00 10-1500-700-31
T 596646
MARQUEZ PAINTING
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 1,425.00  20-2540-390-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,425.00  20-2540-390
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BUIL 10 19,500.00  20-2540-530-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BUIL 10 14,750.00  20-2540-530-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 1,500.00 20-2540-390-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BUIl 10 6,400.00 20-2540-530-31

$45,000.00
MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATIOI

2023310004 PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 46,350.00  10-1130-420-31
$46,350.00
MEDCO SUPPLY COMPANY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SU¥ 10 28.64  10-1500-410-31
$28.64
MELCO TIRE
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 674.16  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 806.00 40-2550-410

$1,480.16
MENARDS - BRADLEY

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 89.52  20-2540-410-61
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 73.27  20-2540-410
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 146.36  20-2540-410-61
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 403.68  20-2540-410
$712.83
MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS
CSC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 17.50  20-2540-390-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 35.00 20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 35.00 20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 35.00 20-2540-390-11
D.0. O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 17.50  20-2540-390
$140.00
MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 681.47  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 74845  40-2550-390
$1,429.92
MONAHAN, VALERIE
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 250.00 10-2310-222-11
$250.00
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 58

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 9 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Numbér
MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 48.00  20-2540-380-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 55.00 20-2540-390-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERYV OTHER PURCHAS 10 48.00  20-2540-390-11
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 48.00 20-2540-390-61
 $199.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS MANTENO
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 38.67  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 11.84  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2459  40-2550-410
$75.10
NASRO
SRO DUES AND FEES 10 40.00 10-2546-640
$40.00

NATIONAL AUTO FLEET GROUP
2022020002 O&M OF PLANT SERVICES CAP OUTLAY - CA 1 32,733.60  20-2540-550

$32,733.60
PALOS SPORTS INC

027020 PJHS PHYSICAL ED GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 2,154.75  10-1120-410-21-50
T $2.154.75
PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 288.40  20-2540-390-31
$288.40
PICKER, SHAWN
PUPIL TRANS SERV TRAVEL - IAPT CONF 10 22,97 40-2550-332
PUPIL TRANS SERV TRAVEL - 6/28/2022 10 29.54  40-2550-332
$52.51
PRECISION PIPING INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 103.50  20-2540-390-51
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 103.50  20-2540-390
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 386.32  20-2540-390-51
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 386.33  20-2540-390
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,933.37  20-2540-390-31
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,119.98  20-2540-390-11
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,786.68  20-2540-390-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 3,463.76  20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 350,00  20-2540-390-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 3,513.21  20-2540-390-21
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 399.00  20-2540-390-21
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS) 10 43559  20-2540-390-61
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 509.00  20-2540-390-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 85040  20-2540-390-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BU 10 7,617.97  20-2540-530-21
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BU 10 10,181.28  20-2540-530-21
$35,139.89
PROCARE THERAPY
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 738.00  10-2134-319-31
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 59

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 10 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 738.00 10-2134-319-31
PHS OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 1,189.00 10-2134-319-31
PIC OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 369.00 10-2134-319-61
PIC OTHER PROF SERVICES (NURSE) 10 891.75 10-2134-319-61
T 392575
PRODUCTION DISTRIBUTION COMP.
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 4,740.00 20-2540-410
T §474000
PROVEN IT
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY 10 260.00 10-2570-329-61
CSC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 40.00 10-2570-329-51
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 720.00 10-2570-329-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER 10 480.00 10-2570-329-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 440.00 10-2570-329-11
BUS BARN INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PR( 10 20.00 10-2570-329
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROI 10 40.00 10-2570-329
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 295,50 10-2570-329-11
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROI 10 152.09 10-2570-329
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY 10 175.80  10-2570-329-61
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER 10 78.79  10-2570-329-21
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER’ 10 24,00 10-2570-329-21
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER' 10 38.80 10-2570-329-21
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 32.27 10-2570-329-31
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY 10 72.64 10-2570-329-61
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 24,32  10-2570-329-11
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 98.32  10-2570-329-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER' 10 1.02  10-2570-329-21
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT 10 3.16  10-2570-329-31
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY 10 244  10-2570-329-61
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PRO! 10 38.25 10-2570-329
$3,037.40
PUBLIC CONSULTING GROUP INC.
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,299.13  10-1200-380
$1,299.13
PUSHCOIN INC
BOE SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SERVI( 10 677.04  10-2310-390
T s677.04
REDMAN, TRACY L
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 250.00 10-2310-222-11
T $250.00
RIVAL5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 102.17  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 10 98.06 20-2540-340-21
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 10 34159 20-2540-340-61
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 10 213.92  20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 1,62210  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 939.36  20-2540-340-21
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 60

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf APQ06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
PES O & M TELEPHONE

BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE

RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PUPIL TRANS SERY OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OQTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE
PUPII. TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE

ROMASCAN, STEPHEN P
PUPIL TRANS SERYV TRAVEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV TRAVEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV TRAVEL - 6/13/2022 - 6/1¢

ROY ERIKSON OUTDOOR MAINTEN:
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

2022310027 PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

RYDIN
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

SANTANDER LEASING LLC
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER TRANS SERVICE

SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC

2023000002 PHS TEXTBOOKS

2023000002 PJHS TEXTBOOKS
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC

2023110003 PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC

2023020002 INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE
2023020002 INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE
2023020002 INFORMATION SERVICES CAP OUTLAY - CAF
2023020002 INFORMATION SERVICES CAP OUTLAY - CAF
2023020002 INFORMATION SERVICES CAP OUTLAY - CAF
2023020002 INFORMATION SERVICES CAP OUTLAY - CAF
2023020008 INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE

SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES IN(
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Override

Batch #
10

10
10

10
10
10
10

10
10

10

108

10
10

10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

Amount
811.27

128.09
213.49

$4,470.05

60.00
125.00
125.00

95.00

$405.00

13.92
16.00
384.51

$414.43

3,018.06
3,312.00

$6,330.06

528.00

$528.00

442,229.00

$442,229.00

20,216.02
31,832.43

$52,048.45

1,032.45

$1,032.45

12,412.00
42,020.00
124.00
64.00
72.00
2,564.00
11,588.73

$68,844.73

2,315.39
1,683.92

$3,999.31

Page 11 of 13

State Account Number
20-2540-340-11

20-2540-340
20-2540-340

40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390
40-2550-390

40-2550-332
40-2550-332
40-2550-332

20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-31

10-1130-410-31

40-2550-339

10-1130-420-31
10-1120-420-21

10-1110-410-11

10-2630-390
10-2630-390
10-2630-550
10-2630-550
10-2630-550
10-2630-550
10-2630-390

10-1912-670-31
10-1912-670-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf _AP06.RPT

61



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

Description
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES

FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN £
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATIOM
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV

PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION

THE SANDNER GROUP ALT RISK SC

BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS OBJECTS

TRINITY SERVICES INC.

PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

UNIQUE PRODUCTS & SERVICE COI

2022310031
2023210004

VERIZON

PHS O&M QOF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl
O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZED EC

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMM
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
PJHS Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATIt
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION

VILLAGE OF PEOTONE

SRO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - MAY 2022

WENTWORTH TIRE SERVICE INC

WEX BANK

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERY GENERAL SUPPLIES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

Ovaerride

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10

10

Amount
223.50

8.69
1,440.67
155.03
(255.64)
41.26

$1,613.51

65.04
65.05
557.12
356.33
83.43
846.99
269.42
504.00

$2,747.38

6,391.00

$6,391.00

4,111.52

$4,111.52

825.00
899.60

$1,724.60

25.30
26.63
26.63
26.63
26.63
26.41
58.94
58.94

$276.11

3,745.42

$3,745.42

853.00
1,844,00
1,844.00

$4,541.00

55.16

Page 12 of 13

State Account Number

10-2520-410
10-2520-410
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31

20-2540-321-51
20-2540-321

20-2540-321-21
20-2540-321-11
20-2540-321

20-2540-321-31
20-2540-321-61
20-2540-321-11

10-2310-690

10-1912-670-31

20-2540-410-31
20-2540-700

20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-21
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340
20-2540-340
20-2540-340

80-2546-310

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

40-2550-464

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

62



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/21/2022 10:59:12AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

Description
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI

WUSKE, TERESA A

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

FOOD SERVICES TRAVEL - 8/21/2022 - 6/23/2(

Override Batch #

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Report Total

Amount
(6.05)

66.86
(7.33)
60.60
(7.00)
59.61
(6.88)
25.25
(0.94)
65.03
@.71)
59.35
(2.47)
60.98
(2.43)
(2.27)

$414.76

50.88

$50.88

193.05

$193.05

_$1,064,083.07

Page 13 of 13

Stata Account Number
40-2550-464

40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-25650-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464
40-2550-464

40-2550-410

10-2560-332

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf AP06.RPT

63



PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, It 60468
Tel: 708-258-0991
Fax: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

ADMINISTRATION
Steve Stein
Superintendent

Brandon Owens
Director of Curriculum

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Dawn Love
Trustee

Tim Stoub
Trustee

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor ]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (AUGUST 2022)

Date: August 11, 2022

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills

to be paid.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the August 15, 2022

Board of Education Meeting.

(10) Educational

(20) Operations & Maintenance

(40) Transportation

(80) Tort Immunity & Judgement

$ 274,839.87
$ 210,907.86
$ 6,979.20

$ 213,828.66

Total Bills Payable

$ 706,555.59

/s/

Trevor . Moore

Chief School Business Official/Treasurer

Peotone CUSD 207U

64

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description
ALL TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

AMPLIFIED IT LLC

2023020001 INFORMATION SERVICES DUES AND FEES
2023020004 INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
AQUA IL

BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEI!
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEWER S
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEI
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV

AREA SALT & CHEMICAL INC
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

BEAN, WENDY
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il TRAVEL

BEAUPRES INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER'

BEAVER SHREDDING INC
PHS OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

BERKOTS SUPER FOODS
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:

BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:

BLUE BEACON INTERNATIONAL IN(C
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
DISTRICT K-12 GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES
PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

Override

Batch #

10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount

2,973.34

$2,973.34

1,250.00
720.00

$1,970.00

25.88
19.14
19.15
57.39
19.26
42,11

$182.93

72.50
54.50
54.50

$181.50

658.71

$658.71

293.00

$293.00

99.00

$99.00

19.96
24.47

$44.43

30.70
36.80

$67.50

1,353.75
703.57
363.75
255.99
129.95
678.94

65.75
375.00

Page 1 0of 13

State Account Number

20-2540-390-31

10-2630-640
10-2630-470

20-2540-370
20-2540-370-51
20-2540-370
20-2540-370-11
20-2540-370
20-2540-370-21

20-2540-410-21
20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410

10-2210-332-21-98

40-2550-329

10-1130-390-31

10-2316-410
10-2316-410

20-2540-390
20-2540-390

10-1100-410
10-1100-410
10-1100-410
10-1100-410
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1160-410-61

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

65



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number

Description
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES TEXTBOOKS

PES TEXTBOOKS

PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PJHS TEXTBOOKS

CSC PRE-K TUITION REIMBURSMNT

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS ART GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS PHYSICAL ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PHS TEXTBOOKS

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PES SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPECIAL EDUCATION SOFTWARE

PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUt
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERA!
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERA!
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI
PES IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PJHS IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT
PIC IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT

IMP OF INST TITLE il PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES

Override

Batch #

Amount
9.49

62.40
(3.50)
5.34
271.96
750.00
8,875.44
1,774.63
179.98
758.53
2,566.80
936.06
277.62
12.50
22,47
19.95
278.20
18.72
259,99
8.99
21.79
273.87
2,512.97
330.50
947.36
129.00
145.83
56.40
146.99
212.94
1,146.86
324.00
115.84
65.86
181.85
161.28
12.95
73.74
119.95
99.00
300.00
299.00
480.00
590.00
2,245.50
80.40
42.48
150.00

Page 2 of 13

State Account Number
10-1110-410-11

10-1110410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-410-11
10-1110-420-11
10-1110-420-11
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-410-21
10-1120-420-21
10-1125-230-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-561
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31-02
10-1130-410-31-02
10-1130-410-31-02
10-1130-410-31-50
10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410-11
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-470
10-1500-410-31
10-2190-410-21
10-2190-410-21
10-2180-410-21
10-2190-410-21
10-2190-410-21
10-2190-410-21
10-2210-312-11-98
10-2210-312-21
10-2210-312-61
10-2210-312-98
10-2210-312-98
10-2210-390
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410-99

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

66



Page 3 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022

Vendor Name .
P.O. Number Description Override Batch # Amount State Account Number
IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 150.00 10-2210-410-99
IMP OF INST TITLE IV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 219.05  10-2210-410-99
IMP OF INST OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 10 199.42  10-2210-490-98
IMP OF INST OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 10 12,22 10-2210-490-98
IMP OF INST OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 10 63.25 10-2210-490-98
IMP OF INST OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 10 38.98  10-2210-490-98
IMP OF INST OTHER SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 10 233.72  10-2210-490-98
IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES 10 49.00 10-2210-640
IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES 10 375.00 10-2210-640
IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES 10 349.00 10-2210-640
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION: 10 98.54 10-2316-410
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION. 10 124.28 10-2316-410
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES PROF DEVELOPN 10 349.00 10-2410-312-31
PES PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 174.93  10-2410-410-1
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 37.66  10-2410-410-31
PIC PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIi 10 37.66  10-2410-410-61
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 16.99  10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 37.67 10-2520-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 242.00 - 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 349.91 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 9550 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 1,320.00 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 174.00  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 191.00 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 144.06  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 41.99 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 (174.00) 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 513.74  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 746.85 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 53543 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 348.00 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 12.98  10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 199.99 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 9597 10-2630-410
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 450.00 10-2630-470
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 956.00 10-2630-470
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 8,664.00 10-2630-470
PIC INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 2,507.50 10-2630-470-61
INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EQUIP 10 999.99  10-2630-700
PJHS INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EC 10 2,213.37  10-2630-700-21
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 628.32  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 (50.55) 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 1,425.00 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 2495 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 169.94  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 107.10  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 56.58 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 99.98  20-2540-410
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 67

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 4 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022

Yenoriame e . 3] . . i
P.O. Number Dascription Ovarride  Batch # Amount  State Account Number
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 107.97  20-2540-410
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 271.38  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 0 - 53.99  20-2540-410
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 16140  20-2540-410
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 68.80  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 14448 20-2540-410
O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 589.88  20-2540-410
08M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 26.97  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 141,05 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 439.82  20-2640-410
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 94.99  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 13355  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL] 10 33.98  20-2540-410
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 350.00  20-2640-410
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL § 10 4426 20-2540-410-21
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 636,68  20-2540-410-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 150.15  20-2540-410-61
PIC O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 61.99  20-2540-410-61
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 3.94  20-2540-410-61
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 34.98  20-2540-410-61
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 529.00  20-2540-410-61
PES NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT 10 804.73  10-1110-700-11
s
BSN SPORTS LLC -
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH NON-GA| 10 1,389.99  10-1500-700-31
__ $1,38899
CAMELOT THERAPEUTIC SCHOOLS
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 1,654.64  10-1912-670-31
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 2,481.96  10-1912-670-31
3413660
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 998.40  10-2570-325-31
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 499.20  10-2570-325-21
PES INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 998.40  10-2570-325-11
 $2496.00
CDW GOVERNMENT INC
2022010001 INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 352,28 10-2630-410
2022010001 INFORMATION SERVICES NON-CAP EQUIP 10 995.63  10-2630-700
T
CENTRAL PARTS WAREHOUSE
2023000004 O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZED EC 10 2276.85  20-2540-700
2023000004 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES CAP OUTLAY - CA 10 7.644.25  20-2540-550
TR
CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 1,663.68  10-1912-670-31
PHS K-12 SPEGIAL EDUGATION TUITION 10 395124  10-1912-670-31
9561492
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 68

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense'on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Numbar
COMED

Dascription

BUS BARN Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT®
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI

CONSERYV FS INC
PJHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SL

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY GA
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA!

CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PJHS Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GAS
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF

CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE INC
IMP OF INST DUES AND FEES

CUCULICH, CATHY
BOE SERVICES SERVICES STAFF RELATION:

DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES

DOOR AUTHORITY INC
2022110010 PES O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BUIL

DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK Ih
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE

ECTS
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE

ELLIOTT ELECTRIC INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

EMS LINQINC
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES

Override

Batch #

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10
10
10

10
10

10

10

10

10

10
10
10

Page 5 of 13

Amount State Account Number

37.83  20-2540-466
131.55  20-2540-466-11
1,266.20 20-2540-466-31
58.08  20-2540-466-61
71.46  20-2540-466-51

71.48  20-2540-466
95,12  20-2540-466-21

$1,731.72
57500 10-1500-410-21
$575.00
248.80  20-2540-465-61
118.34  20-2540-465-51
557.66  20-2540-465-31
468.83  20-2540-465-21
223.92 20-2540-465-11
118.35  20-2540-465
176.40  20-2540-465
$1,912.30
200.00 10-2210-640
$200.00

22,78 10-2316-410

$22.78

27.00 10-1446-410-31-01

$27.00
8,840.50  20-2540-530-11
$8,840.50
1,794.80  40-2550-390
$1,794.80
687.02  10-2630-390
$687.02
1,277.88  20-2540-390-31
1,675.00  20-2540-390-31
1,792.01  20-2540-390-11
$4,644.89

65.00 10-2520-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

69



Page 6 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022
Vandor Name
P.O. Number Dascription Ovarrlde Batch # Amount State Aceount Number
$65.00
FASTENAL COMPANY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 32245  20-2540-410-31
$322.45
GINO'S L&L SERVICE INC.
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 750.00  20-2540-390-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 200,00  20-2540-390-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,760.00  20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 1,440.00  20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 800.00  20-2540-390-11
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 200,00 20-2540-390
$6,150.00
GOLDY LOCKS INC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 60.00  20-2540-410-61
$60.00
GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC
PHS FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUF 10 994.74  10-2560-411-31
PIC FOOD SERVICES PROG FOOD GEN SUPI 10 120.82  10-2560-411-61
$1,124.56
GRAINGER
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 233.86  20-2540-410
PJHS Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 138.69  20-2540-410-21
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 528.98  20-2540-410-21
$901.53
HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
SPEC ED QTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 14636  10-1200-390
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10 429.75  10-1200-390
$576.11
HEINEMANN
2022610004 PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES - ESSERII| 10 22,076.50  10-1160-410-61-87
$22,076.50
HEMPEN, BRANDY
FY22 - IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOP} 10 5589.70  10-2210-312-98
$5,589.70
HERITAGE FS INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV GASOLINE/DIESEL 10 1,486.84  40-2550-464
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GASOLINE/DIESE 10 776.56  20-2540-464
$2,263.40
HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 82.50 10-2520-318
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 55,00 10-2310-318
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 120.00  10-2520-318
INFORMATION SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 60.00  10-2630-318
INFORMATION SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 55.00 10-2630-318
INFORMATION SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 82.50 10-2630-318
INFORMATION SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES 10 55,00 10-2630-318

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 70
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Numbar Dascription

INFORMATION SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

INFORMATION SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

INFORMATION SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

INFORMATION SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

INFORMATION SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES

SPEG ED LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

HUDSON ENERGY SERVICES LLC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT®
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI

HYGIENEERING INC
PJHS RISK MAN OTHER PROF SERVICES

IASA
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE

ITSAVVY LLC
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES

JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD

2023110001 PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL €
2023210002 PJHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL
2023310001 PHS EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL £
2023610002 PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SI

LAGESTEE LAND MANAGEMENT
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI

LEXIA LEARNING SYSTEMS LLC
2023110004 PES INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE

LOWES
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATIOI

Ovarride.

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
1
10

10

10

10
10
10
10

10

10

10

Amount
60.00

55.00
82.50
55.00
275.00
60.00
137.50
330.00
120.00
65.00
270.00

$2,010.00

303.32
233.83
6,706.41
56.24
139.85
139.86
800.78

$8,380.29

36,188.66

$36,188.66

300.00

$300.00

150.00

$150.00

3,710.90
3,411.90
3,430.16
3,553.48

$14,106.44

1,600.00

$1,600.00

9,5600.00

$9,500.00

62.64

$62.64

Page 7 of 13

State Account Number

10-2630-318
10-2630-318
10-2630-318
10-2630-318
10-1200-318
10-2630-318
10-1200-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318

20-2540-466-61
20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-31
20-2540-466

20-2540-466-51
20-2540-486

20-2540-466-21

80-2365-319-21

10-2630-470

10-2630-410

10-2220-410-11
10-2220-410-21
10-2220-410-31
10-2220-410-61

20-2540-390-61

10-2630-470-11

20-2540-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

71



Page 8 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O, Number Description Overrida Batch # Amount State Account Number
2023010001 SPEC ED TEXTBOOKS - ESSER Il 10 2,393.94  10-1200-420-87
2023310004 PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 3,045.58  10-1130-420-31
$5,439.52
MENARDS - BRADLEY
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 102.76  40-2550-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL 10 2636 20-2540-410
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 156.92  20-2540-410-11
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 90.10  20-2540-410-21
$375.14
MIDLAND PAPER
2023210003 CSC PRE-K INTERNAL SERVICES GENERAL ¢ 10 199.80  10-2570-410-51
2023210003 DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES GENERAL Sl 10 199.80  10-2570-410
2023210003 PIC DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES GENERA 10 902.08  10-2570-410-61
2023210003 PES DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES GENER/ 10 1,977.59  10-2570-410-11
2023210003 PJHS DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES GENEF 10 2,142.55  10-2570-410-21
2023210003 PHS DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES GENER/ 10 3,080.30  10-2570-410-31
$8,502.12
MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS
CSC 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 17.50  20-2540-390-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 35.00  20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERYV OTHER PURCHA 10 3500 20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 35.00  20-2540-390-11
D.0. O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 17.50  20-2540-390
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 317.50  20-2540-390-31
$457.50
MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 (89.10) 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 111.09  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 125,64  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1,895.78  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 212.26  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 79.38  40-2550-410
$2,335.05
MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 48.00  20-2540-390-21
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 60.00  20-2540-390-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 70.00  20-2540-390-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 60.00  20-2540-390-61
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 60.00  20-2540-390-51
$298.00
MOORE, TREVOR
BOE SERVICES DISTRICT REIMBURSEMENT 10 224.50  10-2310-222
T 22450
NAPA AUTO PARTS MANTENO
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 192.99  40-2550-410
$192.99

NCS PEARSON INC

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 72
D:\ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022

Vendor Name
P.O. Number Daseription
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE -AIMS}

NEFF COMPANY
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUI

NORVILAS, KARAE
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D

PEOTONE PARK DISTRICT
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZ

PEPSI
2024210001 O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE

PRECISION PIPING INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS

PRO SIGNS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL

PROVENIT
PIC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERTY
CSC INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
PJHS INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPER
PES INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROPERT
BUS BARN INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PR(
DISTRICT INTERNAL SERVICES OTHER PROI

PUSHCOIN INC
BOE SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC

R.L. SOHOL GENERAL CONTRACTQ
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP QUTLAY BU

RAILS
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SUt

Ovarride

Batch #
10

10

10

10

10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10

Amount
247.00

$247.00

1,612.80

$1,612.80

250.00

$250.00

2,242.00

$2,242.00

165.45

$165.45

10.76
10.76

$21.52

700.00
700.00

$1,400.00

116.00

$116.00

260.00
40,00
720.00
480.00
440.00
20.00
40.00

$2,000.00

729.68

$729.68

82,777.50

$82,777.50

450.00

$450.00

8,630.44

Page 9 of 13

State Account Numbar

10-2630-470

10-1500-410-31

10-2310-222-11

20-2540-700-21

20-2540-410

20-2540-410
20-2540-410-51

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390

20-2540-410-31

10-2570-329-61
10-2570-329-51
10-2570-329-31
10-2570-329-21
10-2570-329-11
10-2570-329

10-2570-329

10-2310-390

20-2540-530-21

10-2220-410

10-1500-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

73



Page 10 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022
Vandor Name : _
P.O. Numbar Description Ovarride Batch # Amount Stata Account Number

$8,630.44

RIVAL5 TECHNOLOGIES CORP

PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA 10 102,17 20-2540-340-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC 10 98.06  20-2540-340-21
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 10 341.53  20-2540-340-61
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 10 213.89  20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 1,621.86  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 939.22  20-2540-340-21
PES O & M TELEPHONE 10 811,14 20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE 10 128.08  20-2540-340
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE 10 213.46  20-2540-340
$4,469.41
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 12500  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 125.00  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 275.00  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 95.00  40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 125.00  40-2550-390
$745.00
ROSE PAVING
2022310029 PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP OUTLAY BU 10 18,767.58  20-2540-530-21
$18,767.58
SADLER, AMY K
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 250.00 10-2310-222-11
$250.00
SCHOLASTIC
PJHS TEXTBOOKS 10 539.40  10-1120-420-21
$539.40
SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION
HEALTH SERVICES REPAIR AND MAINTENAN 10 749.99  10-2130-323
$749.99
SCOTT MACHINE DEVELOPMENT Ci
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 4520  20-2540-410
O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 262,62 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 58.65  20-2540-410
_ s647
SDI INNOVATIONS
PHS TEXTBOOKS 10 3,338.43  10-1130-420-31
PJHS TEXTBOOKS 10 2,225.62  10-1120-420-21
3556405
SEECO CONSULTANTS INC
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 850.00 20-2640-390
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 850.00  20-2540-390-51
$1,700.00
SEESAW LEARNING, INC
2023110002 PES INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 2,100.00  10-2630-470-11
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 74

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 11 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022
VendorName
P.O, Number Dascription Ovarride  Batch # Amount State Account Number

$2,100.00

SELF
RISK MANAGEMENT INSURANCE 10 177,640.00 80-2365-380
$177,640.00

SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES INC
2023020002 INFORMATION SERVICES CAP OUTLAY - CAF 10 20,800.00 10-2630-550
2023020002 INFORMATION SERVICES CAP OUTLAY - CAF 10 1,264.00 10-2630-550

$22,064.00
SOUTHWEST EXURBAN PUBLISHIN:

BOE SERVICES MISCELLANEQUS OBJECTS 10 40.00 10-2310-690
$40.00
sowliC
PIC PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN¢ 10 4,000.00 10-4120-314-61
CSC PRE-K PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SE 10 24,633.21  10-4120-314-51
PHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 30,000.00 10-4120-314-31
PJHS PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - i 10 4,000.00 10-4120-314-21
PES PMTS FOR SPECIAL ED PROF SERV - IN 10 12,000.00  10-4120-314-11

$74,633.21
SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES IN(
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,999.31  10-1912-670-31
$3,998.31
STALKER SPORTS FLOORS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV CAP QUTLAY BUII 10 38,575.00  20-2540-530-31
$38,575.00
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 23.36 10-2520-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 23.36  10-2520-410
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 12.84  10-2321-410
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 17.49  10-2321-410
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 17.49  10-2321-410
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 529 10-2321-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 7.80 10-2520-410
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 151.59  10-2321-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 162,38 10-2520-410
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 95.97 10-2321-410
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 49,02 10-2520-410
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 19.99  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 19.99  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 304.89  10-1110-410-11
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 605.89  10-1120-410-21
~sieuras
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV 10 268.48  20-2540-321-61
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER 10 64.82 20-2540-321
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN ¢ 10 64.81  20-2540-321-51
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATIOM 10 555,15  20-2540-321-21
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATIOM 10 113.12  20-2540-321-21
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 75

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Page 12 of 13

Bills Payable

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 8/1/22 to 8/31/2022

Vendor Name \
P.O; Number Description Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 355.07  20-2540-321-11
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION SER 10 83.13  20-2540-321
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 843.99  20-2540-321-31
$2,348.57
SWANSON, DON
INFORMATION SERVICES TRAVEL - 1/1/2022- 10 390.26  10-2630-332
$390.26
TEKIELA, JENNIFER
PIC BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PUR FOF 10 2401 10-2316-410-61
PIC BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PUR FOF 10 450 10-2316-410-61
PIC BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PUR FOF 10 6.88  10-2316-410-61
PIC BOE SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES PUR FOF 10 29.84  10-2316-410-61
$65.23
TERRYS FORD-LINCOLN MERCURY
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 4412 20-2540-390
$44.12
THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl 10 226,31  20-2540-410-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL Sl 10 (13.31) 20-2540-410-31
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 87.20  20-2540-410-61
$300.20
TRINITY SERVICES INC.
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,597.58  10-1912-670-31
$3,597.58
UNITED PIPE & SUPPLY
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 22.20  20-2540-410-61
$22.20
URBAN ELEVATOR SERVICE LLC
O8&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 125.00  20-2540-390
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 12500  20-2540-390-51
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 375.00  20-2540-390-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 125.00  20-2540-390-21
$750.00
WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPPI
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 11,96  20-2540-410-61
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 14.95  20-2540-410-21
PIC O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 17.94  20-2540-410-61
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 80.64  20-2540-410-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL § 10 1518 20-2540-410-21
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 28.76  40-2550-410
O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 102.70  20-2540-410
$272.13
WILL COUNTY TREASURER
PROPERTY TAXES 18-13-28-200-014-0000 10 32076  20-2540-690
$320.76

WILL COUNTY

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 76



Bills Payable Page 13 of 13

Printed: 08/11/2022 2:14:41PM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date

Desecrl

BOESEV - 10 - 197.75  10-2310-690

$197.75

Report Total iTDBi555.'59

Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 77
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



1d¥'d 2dig MS\AIAROWIBAS OS\2UOI08\S 1\:A

¥P'2oe’s 9L'eve'y 8T'¥50L £ET'91E'6 S6'162'8 000 000 TIONNOD LNIANLS SHd  Zv)
17 0Ll 000 000 000 000 000 901D HSINVdS SHd  9¥1
£6'16€°} 26'964°1 10'S61L 88208 18CI9 000 000 VL1408 STUID SHd  shlL
£2°18Ce 69°'161°S (9¥°016°1) €0'8.€'E 61'882°S 000 000 WVY3L TIVEATTIOA STHIO SHd  vvL
€¥°000°1 (35°09) €6'090'L 2E'6L0'S BEVLO'Y €068 000 €202 40 SSV1D SHd  €fL
LL19 9C'L6 (6¥°g€) 9/'908'C SZZre'e 000 000 WYL 88 STHIOD SHd  bpL
£6'GEY £6'€ge’) (00°882) 007CLL 00005} 000 000 SHIAQVITRIIIHD SHd  OFL
€0’y EEEVLY {oe'vzs) 6€°96 69219 000 6.°/S¢C MOVYL SHd 6¢El
20v62°) 10°2ee’t (00°8¢) 009l 005 000 000 WYIO0¥d JAILNIONI JOIAVHIE SHIrd 8¢}
8L vl8 8L718 000 000 000 000 000 FIVSIA HOAL TVRILSNANI  LEL
61229’y Sl 208'c 00518 00618 000 000 000 OILITHLY TVHINTO SHd  9€EL
81'902°¢ 052lee 82686 00°056'Y TL096°E 00°0SL'p 68°L.9°) dAVYI YIAWNS TIVEINSYE SAOHE SHd  SEL
S0'e0Y 1G'¥0S (t57101) 82 1£6 82°2€0°} 000 000 WYL TIVE13MSVE SAOE SHd  ¥El
61280°1 Z0'esLl (e8'69) 12'95e'e ¥5°92¥'e 000 000 TIVE3ISYE SAOH SHd  €€1L
09'9Z} 0998 000 00'0v 000 000 000 ONIMMOE SHd  ZEL
86'S6.L 896'60¢C 00065 00°056 00°09¢ 000 000 $31aaNg 138 SHd —leo
09e8L'y 09'0EL'Y (00°8¥%) 00°4SE'S 00°506'S 00°GrL'y 00°0L¥'y VSN STIMS SHd 021
9968 99'68 000 000 000 000 000 SL¥0dS AHINN SOIdWATO TVIO3dS SHd 621
617200'€ 96°€EE’'E (z11e¢) 000 PARE 000 000 IVINNYAELNI Oid 821
SLv19 L1691 (e¥vss) 000 2441 000 000 4709 SHd 42}
99'/z)°) 58'260°} [4:82 1868 00°6¥vE 000 000 1vaL13MsSvya SA0E SHid 921
¥S'SEES) 18°292°¢) €L°190°¢ 15'09€°C) ¥8262°6 00'0€l 91'v€9 Y44 SHd Vel
¥1°201 7V L0 000 000 000 000 000 N7 RUNLIND TYNOLLYNNIINI SHd €21
00°0S1 000 00°0Si 00051 00°0 000 000 AYINNOD SSOUD SHA  ZzZ}
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥IID0S SHId LLL
09°2L06 000 09°206 09206 000 000 000 S20Z 40 SSV10 SHd  Si1
0060} 000¥9 (00°1£8) 00°09€'l 001681 000 000 $202 40 SSV12 SHd Y11

00°s€l : 00'SEL 00°G€El 000

N-202 1ouisig AlAnoY suojoad
WV1G:8€:01 2202/90/.0 -peiuld

220z/0€/9 01 1.Z0g/1/L *8buey sjeq

b0 1 obeg AjuQ aAoYy) Joday aouejeg pund AJAoY



Ld¥'d 2diq mMS\AIAROWIBASOS\BUOI08d\S 1\:d

86962 €E'961 S§9'001 00°05e SE'6¥C 000 000 aNvE DId 08}
19°052'e coo 19°062'c 00091 L1 6€'606°Cl 000 £6'705 WO¥d SHd 6.1
L9'LLL'9 sr'aL9'y 91ess't 91°412') (009£2) 000 000 MOO8NVY3A SHrd 811
90°2Z2E'E FE¥6S'C cLl'lel 00'86€°} 8¢°049 00'E9Y 000 TIDNNOD INIANLS SHrd 211
[ZA 4} coo [AA 4" 00cle 8c'¥eT 000 000 EN1D JONVSSIVNIY SZI
62°9L 62991 (00°08) 00°09¢ 00°05% 000 000 SNYUOHI SHId Vi1
OE'EYS’} 0E'989°L (oo'evt) 000 00°ErL 000 000 aNv8 SHrd €.}
6€¥l 51584 000 00°16S 00°16S 000 000 SUIAVITIIIHO SHrd  LLL
cL'SL9 V2oLl (zo'ros°e) 89'€Z98 0Lvel'y vivl [ANA7] INNOJDV SIILIALLOV SHFd 021
89'8€6 66108 69°9¢€1 88'826°G B1'26L'G 000 6’16 SNOISS3IONOD O_._.m.__._._.“ SHrd 691
00°G24 €o'GLL 000 000 000 000 000 LHOI3M) TYINOW3N xmz._.~_<win<m<“w_@m__. 891
6816 €816 000 000 000 000 000 IMOE JILSYIOHOS SHd 991
00Z20°1 oo 00ZL0°4 002L0°) 000 000 000 DNITLSIMAL SH] 59L
61°€86 a4 SL V6% 0052Vt GC'€E6 000 000 SANIRIA ONDMVYN SONIRIH Oid V91
€9'v2e 90'0€e (ev'sol) 00644 €082 00'6L1 000 SNVIdSIHL SHd €91
v5'e6C oL'vEY (zz'1o1) 00°'00€ [AA3474 000 000 AYINNOD SSOYD SHIrd Nw-eIJ
8C'8v. ee'9eL 06'L} 00°'97€ 0l'¥eE 009 000 YAVAA Id 19)
0840021 8'9vS VL (¥0'2¥5'z) 91°289°9 0Z'vee’s 000 (AR 73 SLNVY ONINYOJM3d 091
YB'EEL'E £6'¥66'2 96°'8€} 9c'lee 0g'es 000 000 aNNd dOd SHd 651
Y9'EE6'8 ev8lL's 91'S1T'e 00°'628'8l PRELY'SL 006LLC 00048 TIVELl00d SHd 89St
80'882°) B7'2E0'L 69'55C 09296t 10°202'€ 000 000 ALIIDOS YONOH TYNOILYN 961
0e'L2e #0'Sze'} (v 260'1) 9/°16€'C 05°68¥'€ 000 000 YIOHD MOHS SHd SS1
04699 L1982 96'¢8¢C 9LV} o¥'¥90't 000 000 YIOHD SHd  ¥S1
9loLe’l 96'LEY'L (08'194) 00°€6€ 08°¥5S 000 000 aNVa SHd €51
¢5'126 L6108 (sTv60°L) 00°522°} GTele's 000 000 MOOBYVYIA SHd 261
89611 EL'6EC'L (68°2t) 86'161°L 18'vETL 000 000 WV3L JONVA SHd 051
00'8g€ co'le 00°2e€ 00°LE€ 000 000 000 1IvaL3MSVYE STHIO SHId  6¥)
LL'c) noo

LLC) 00°096 €C'LY6

~ Tive3sva SHrd 8l

esuejeg @3uejeg ebueyy enuoAsy Bsuetixy
jusuny Bujues esuejegpuny ejeQOjdEOp  ejeQ 0) 4By

N-202 10usiq AyAloY suojoed
WV1S:8€:01 220¢/90/.0 -pajulid

220z/0€/9 0} 1.20g/1/. :ebuey sjeq

> pich e Alup aAnoy) poday soauejeg pung iAoy



Ld¥'d 2dig mSAIAROWGASOS\SU0I09d\S 1\:d

GE'616 81'¥86 (ra'¥9) 000 R 000 000 8n12 JONTIOS SHA 106
¥r'9.8't £6'958'1 1561 191G oL'ze 000 000 €071 YOOSNYIA OId 006
90'580'S Z1'666 ¥6'580't 04'899°9 9/'285°2 000 000 SNOISSIONOD ST1IMS SHId/SHd  00.
20'G68'Y 18'192's (vrze) ozey R84 000 000 AMYHEIT SHRd 002
00'7bE 85811 Tv'sze 00'0.5 85vPe 00'0 000 SOILITHLY SHrd 00§
000t 5126 (91°9%) 00'6ZL'e 9L LLL'E 00629 00'620'S dWYD ¥IWWNS S)E STHID SHA  00E
2e6Lt lvie (o¥'g¢€) 95'98¢"} 96’12yt 000 000 ANV S3d 612
000 co0 000 000 000 000 000 WV31 VAVYA ANV HO33dS SHd 812
rr'6.5°8 66°LE0°6 (gg°85¥) 006002 SG/9%'T 00°L¥E 000 ¥3220S SAOH SHd  Z1Z
10'62€8°C 8197 (8Lze1')) 90625 S8'199'} 000 000 AMYHEITSHd S1Z
G619 10624 (00°219) 00°45¢ 90'vL6 000 000 STV SHrd €12
9z ltv'e L-TArA ArA 000 000 000 000 000 dWVD ¥IWWNS ¥3D20S ZIZ
10'185'2 20°L18'e (00°996) 00°Z€L°9 00'€0}°L 00°0%5'y 00°0v6'p YSN STIN!S SHrd 502
Tres 6eZ8 €00 8867} Sg'6rl 000 000 ANVNEN OId 802
S6'9Z1 c6'10¢C (00°G2) 000 00'6L 000 000 8N19 HIVN SHd 502
vLGLL 85'61E (svovl) 0004} 6’05 000 €5 LY avl SHd Sanm
67'208'} 61°GL6'} (00°891) 0002 0088} 000 000 44VIS SHd 661
8€°.20'f I L6'ZIS'E ¥8'v29'8 €6'LLL'S z8'765'G 000 NOILYANNOL NOLLVONaa 61
88°205 coo 88°'L0G 88205 000 000 000 TIVELH0S STHIO SHId 961
¥£'699°9 §2'092'9 80°50Y £0°6/2 (e00e1) £EYE 000 1S3N3INI v61
SL'LOL'EL 15625'8 $9'525'p £8'855'y (1g°91) £9°855'Y (18'9}) LNNO2DV IN3ANLS ANOLOTd €61
SZ'681 1£2v8'1 (z1esL't) 00'G16 218997 000 000 220Z 40 SSV19 SHd 261
GY'EL SPEL 000 000 000 000 000 aNNd ALTNOVE Oid 681
ze'9lz'e 76'912'e 000 000 000 000 000 old 88l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMLSIUM SHId 981
9£°'966 €¥'0.2 18'62¢ 00028 £l'¥ve 000 000 INIHSNNS S3d  S81
L1shL'L CroeL'L Ly €2'€06°S 9v'888°C 000 000 s3d z8l
€O'CLE 205 (69°2€2) £E'GLE

c0'ess 000 000 ) JANTONI OL 3SOOHD 181

esuejen ‘eauejeg  ebuey) enusAey o.m_m_owxm . enuoAey .mmxﬂmu
WouNg Bujueys esuejeg puny  eyeg o) sEEN Glegqiean sapMol SRl

N-20Z Yousiq Aoy auojoay
WVLG:8E:0L 2Z02/90/.0 :PolUL

220z/0€/9 0 1L.202/1/L “ebuey sjeq

s OBty AluQ aAnoy) poday asuejeg pung AjAnoy



Ld¥'d 201G MSVAHAROWV\ASS\BUOI08\S 1\:d

81

TITEIBIY  6LO0BY VLI 7 eed L 26198791 G652 /G VL 12682 SOEVEZ) ‘210 wodey
98'vEY c8'eZ9 (66°981) 000 66'881 000 000 LMV SHId 116
S£'092'Z SE'092'C 000 000 000 000 000 ¥ADD0S STMID SHA 206
£6°4G1 £6°25) 000 000 000 000 000 MOVMLSHId €06
zLroov'e 5Z'089°€ (ea'612) 00'¥81°L £5°60Y'L 000 000  AUALOVAVId SHPd 206

.. _ _ i
esuejeg ssuejeg  ebueyy enusacy osugingy enuengy esueting : ! =y

waLNy Bupieg eouee@pUNY  ElRQOIMEON GlRGOJUERA s yjUel s yjueyy . uopdussen 4

N-20 1usiq Aoy suojosd
WV1G:8€:0l ¢20¢/90/.L0 -pajuld

2c0z/0€/9 0% 1.Z0z/L/L 9buey areq

vliorslebes AuQ aAnoy) poday asuejeg pung Aiagoy




1d¥'d 2dig MS\AIAIOW\GASS\2UOI08d\S 11:d

TL69E'S $¥°20€'S 82'29 000 (8z'29) 000 (8z'£9) TMINNOD LNIANLS SHd 291
oLl 0zl 000 00'0 000 000 000 E8N7T1D HSINVAS SHd  9p1L
€6'16€"L €6°16E°) 000 000 000 000 000 1IvEL40S STAID SHd  ShlL
€2'182' €2'18z'c 000 000 000 000 000 WY3L TIVEAITIOA STHIO SHd  bbiL
€°000°} £5°000°} 000 000 000 000 000 £20Z 40 SSV10 SHd  £bL
1119 20'19 000 000 000 000 000 WY3L 88 STHID SHd  Lbi
2L'90L £6'GEY 6L°0.2 000 (62°0.2) 000 (62022) S¥IAVITHIIHO SHd  OFL
€0°222Y €Q'zze'y 000 000 000 000 00'0 MOVHL SHd 6€1b
L0'¥62°) L0'V62°L 000 000 00'0 000 000 WYND0U JAILNIONI HOIAVHIE SHRd  8EL
8LvI8 8L 718 000 000 000 000 000 3TVSIN HO3L TYRILSNANI €1
51°229'y Si'zze'y 000 000 000 000 000 OILIHLY TVH3INID SHd 951
8.'896°| 8,°902°E (008eZ'L) 000 00'8€2°} 000 00'88Z°1 dWYD YIWIWNS TTVEINSYE SAOH SHd S¢St
90'€0V 90°eoY 000 000 000 000 000 WVIL TIvELDISYE SAOH SHd  PEL
61°280°L 61'280't 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 TIva3SvE SAOE SHd €1
09924 099z 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMOE SHd  ZEL
86°G6L 86°66/ 000 000 000 000 000 $3100N4 LS8 SH 1§} o
09'Ltrb'y 09°Z8L'Y 00'592 00'592 00'0 00'S92 000 VSN STIMS SHd 081
99'68 9968 000 000 000 000 000 SLY0dS AIHINN SOIdWATO TVIDAdS SHd 621
6'200'€ 62°200'c 000 000 000 000 00°0 IVHONVYLNI OId 821
SLY19 SL719 000 000 000 000 000 4109 SHd /21
992211 99°/Z1°L 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELINSVE SAOH SHId 921
¥SGEL'GL ¥SGEEGL 000 00'0 000 000 000 V44 SHd ¥eL
717201 71 L0} 000 000 000 000 000 N2 IUNLIND TYNOLLYNYIINI SHd €21
00054 00051 000 000 000 000 000 AYINNOD SSOUD SHd 221
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 ¥3I00S SHrd Z1LL
09206 09 206 000 000 000 000 000 §20Z 40 SSYIO SHd  SLI
00601 00 601 000 000 000 000 000 PZOZ 40 SSY1I SHd piL

00°GEL 00 GEI

000 000 000 000 000 WSITYNYNOr SHA €11
! | s ST A . ’ 3 T oL L_..
esueiey  ebueyy enuansy esuetiny osumdssy L . w.rul.nn.ﬁ.r. =

- — 4 - — 1 O v r " L~ iy d | = =l L
Bupuels esuejeg puny  sEgojess ejeq ojuea, L S _ 2 oA )

N-202 1P11sIg AyAnoy suojoad
Wd6S:LEZL 2202/21/20 :paiuld

€20z/1€/1 01 2202/1/. -8buey sjeq

p10 | obeg Aluo aAnoy) Loday asuejeg pung Aoy



Ldd'd 2dig mMS\AIAOWV\gAS OS\BUoI08d\S 1\:A

86'962 86'962 000 000 00'0 000 000 aNvg Oid 081
19°052°E 19°052°E 000 000 000 000 000 WOYd SHd 6.1
19'121°9 19119 000 000 000 000 000 MOOSHVIA SHrd 811
90°zee'e 30'ZTE'E 000 000 000 000 000 THINNOD INIANLS SHId  ZZ1
oL lb) eLiv) 000 000 000 000 000 N1 IONYSSIVNIY Si1
6292 32'9L 000 000 000 000 000 SNYUOHD SHId  vil
0EEYS') IEEYS L 000 000 000 000 000 ANVH SHrd €1
6e'vl el 000 000 000 000 000 SYIAVITHIIHO SHrd 121
TL8.9 TL619 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 INNODOV SAILIALLOV SHRd 021
89°8€6 39°8¢6 000 000 000 000 000 SNOISSIONOD JILITHIV SHid 69t
(woou
00'0 20°GLL (00°s.1) 000 0062} 000 00°SLL 1HOIIM) IVRIOWIW NINLIVOWNYE INVr g9}
68'16 58'16 000 000 000 000 000 IMOS JILSYIOHDS SHd 991
00220} 20220t 00°0 000 000 000 000 ONIMLSIUM SHd 591
61'€86 51686 00'0 000 000 000 000 SANIIY ONDIVIH SANIINA J1d oL
€9'¥22 £9'vee 00'0 000 000 000 000 SNVIdS3HL SHd €91
¥5'€62 75662 000 000 000 000 000 AMINNOS SSOMD SHrd  Z9%0
8z 8YL 3TBYL 000 000 000 000 000 VINYNA O1d 19}
08'65.°}1 08'¥00°ZL (00°S%2) 000 00°5kZ 000 00'sbZ SLYV ONINNOINId 091
¥6'eEl’e 6'€EL°E 00'0 000 000 000 000 aNNd dOd SHd 651
Sv'els'se 79'€£6°8 18'8/G°91 000017 (18'8.t'71) 000042 (18'8L¥'v1) 1ve1004 SHd 8l
80'88Z'} 20°'882'L 000 000 000 000 000 AL3ID0S HONOH TYNOILYN 951
08 L2e neLez 000 000 00'0 000 000 MIOHOD MOHS SHd 65t
04695 04695 000 000 000 000 000 MIOHD SHd b5t
LGB 91°0.2° S6'¥C 000 (s6'v2) 000 (s6°'ve) ONvVE SHd €51
25126 25426 000 000 000 000 000 MOOSHYIA SHd 261
¥8°019 ¥8'961°1 (00°985) 000 00985 000 00'985 WV3L JONVA SHd 051
00'85€ 00'85¢ 000 000 000 000 000 TIVELINSYE STHID SHrd 6L
1024 YA 000 00'0 000 000 000 TIva3svE SHrd 8bl

esueen osweley  ebueyy enuarey esuadyy : : n . L -n,.. ﬂ..wﬁuwur

juoumy Bupeyg eoueeg puny  eeg oy aTe, ejeq o) Joop

N-202 0u1sIg AlAoy suojoad
WNdBSLEZL 2202/21/80 :pajuld
2202/1L€/L 01 220Z/1/L :2buey sjeq

10 2 abeg Aluo aAjoy) poday asuejeg pung AiAnoy




1d¥d 2diq mS\AIANOW\gAS O S\BUO}08d\S 1\:a

SE'6L6 SE646 000 000 000 000 000 €N719 3ONJIDS SHA 106
Pr9s8°L ¥r'9.8'L 000 000 000 000 000 M9 MOOSNYIA Oid 006
90'S80'S 90'G80'S 000 000 000 000 000 SNOISSIONOD STHMS SHId/ISHd 00.
10'668' 20'668'y 000 000 000 000 000 AMVNEIN SHMd 009
00'v¥E 00'v¥E 000 000 000 000 000 SOILITHLVY SHrd 00§
00°9% 00'9t 000 000 000 000 000 dWYD YIWWNS 9Y8 STHID SHd 00
2e'BL) 2e6L1 000 000 000 000 000 ANVHEIN S3d 612
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WYL VIWVYA ONV HO33dS SHd 812
vr'8.5'8 7’858 000 000 000 000 000 ¥30D0S SAOH SHd  LIZ
10’628 +0'6ZE°E 000 000 000 000 000 AMVNEIN SHd 512
S8'8L) S6'191 06'9} 000 (06'91) 000 (0B'91) STvd SHFd €12
9z'1Zv'e 9z 12v'e 000 000 000 000 000 dWVD WIWWNS ¥3D00S ZIZ
2001852 201852 000 000 000 00'0 000 VSN STIMS SHrd 602
fAdA:] Zves 000 000 000 000 000 AUVHEIT Old 802
G6'9Z1 S6'9Z1 000 000 000 000 000 gN10 HLYW SHd 502
vL'GL) ¥LG/L 000 000 000 000 000 avl SHd 8m4o
6v°208°1 6v°L08°} 000 000 000 000 000 44VIS SHd 661
H'z0L'e 8€'220' (2z'5z8) 000 YAl T4 00°0 Lz'sze NOILYANNOL NOILYONAa 261
88229 88405 000z} 00021 000 000z 000 TIVEL140S STHID SHId 961
95'869°9 $£'G99°9 zeee zees 000 zzee 000 LIs3y¥3INI ¥6l
91'9zZ°¢cl SELOVEL Lo'szl 10’52 00°0 LO'SZL 000 INNODOV LN3ANLS 3NO103d €61
SZ'681 SZ'681 000 000 000 000 000 2202 40 SSY12 SHd  Z61
SYEL S¥'eL 000 000 000 000 000 ONN4 ALTNOV4 OId 681
76912 28912 000 000 000 000 000 oid 881
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMLSTIM SHrd 981
9€'965 9€°965 000 000 000 000 000 ANIHSNNS §3d 581
LVGpL'L LVSPLL 000 000 000 000 000 sad z8i

N-20Z 1014381 AnARoy suojoay
Wd6S:1€:Z1 220Z/Z1/80 :pauld

2z0z/L€/L 01 zzoz/L/L ebuey ajeq

y 10 ¢ obey KuQ aAnoy) poday asuejeg pung AiAnoy



1dd'd 2d19 MS\AIANDW\GAS OS\BUOI08d\S1\:(

Ce}
[o0]
12ELL 6L 69°¢80°Gl g 97’6V Cl i ‘fejol wodsy
98 ¥y SeYEY 000 000 000 000 000 LUV SHrd 116
GE'09Z'2 S€'092'2 000 000 000 000 000 ¥3290S STHID SHd 206
€6°.G} €6'2G1 000 000 000 000 000 MOVYL SHId £06
2L 019 2L°09%'€ 0005} (00'051) so.omc ALIALLOV AY1d SHI'd 206
eduejeg osuejeg obueyn oNUOAGY esustxy onuersy esusting ; (1 .. .J_u.._n_ _

weund  Bupimis eouelRPNNY  GRQOlIEEs  GIRQOJIEBA S.UWMEN  6UINON - Hepdumsor LT

N-20¢ 10usIQ AiAnoy suojosd
Wd6G:LECL 2202/Z1/80 -pajuld

2c0zT/LE/L 01 2Z0g/L/L -9buey sjeq

710 p ebeg AjuQ aAnoy) poday asuejeg pung iAoy



GOOD NEWS:

PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL
FFA STUDENT MEMBERS COMPETITION AT THE ILLINOIS STATE CONVENTION
It is an honor to recognize and bring before the Board, Peotone High School's FFA
Student Members, Mark Jones, Katie Erikson, Quinn Pollak,

Bryce Thomas and Audra Moore, who competed at the FFA lllinois State Convention,
held on June 14 through June 16 in Springfield, Illinois. Audra Moore received her
lllinois State FFA Degree and Mark Jones was the lllinois FFA State Web designer for
the Ag Communications contest! The Ag Communications team of Quinn Pollak, Katie
Erikson, Mark Jones, and Bryce Thomas received third at State! In addition, we
received a gold ranking for our scrapbook!

Congratulations!

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO 3:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DESTRUCTION OF THE
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION RECORDINGS OF
JANUARY 2017 THROUGH JUNE 2017.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Destruction of Closed Executive
Session Recordings, January 2017 through June 2017.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 4:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF ACTION TO AFFIRM SUPERINTENDENT’S
DECISION CONCERNING FORMER EMPLOYEE’S
HARASSMENT COMPLAINT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Action to Affirm Superintendent’s
Decision finding that there was insufficient evidence of harassment following the
Administration’s investigation of allegations made by former employee, Moira Burke
against various district staff members.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CATE VOTE.

86



REPORT NO. 5:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF THE RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OR SALE OF
PERSONAL PROPERTY.

The Board will need a motion to approve and adopt the Resolution Authorizing the
Disposal or Sale of Personal Property.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 6:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE FY23 TENTATIVE BUDGET
TO BE PUT ON DISPLAY

The Board will need a motion to approve the Tentative FY23 Budget to be put on
Display for thirty (30) days as is required prior to the public hearing and final adoption
of the FY23 Budget, which will be at the September 19, 2022 regular board meeting.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 7:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A NEW ACTIVITY FUND ACCOUNT.

The Board will need a motion for approval of a New Activity Fund Account,
PHS Class of 2026. Andrew Butz will be the sponsor for the PHS Class of 2026.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

87



E.F&"%Z

Approval and Adoption of the Resolution Authorizing
the Disposal or Sale of Personal Property

88



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OR SALE
OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
WHEREAS, the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 207-U, WILL AND KANKAKEE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS (the
“Board”) is the owner of certain personal property described in detail below;
WHEREAS, the personal property described below is no longer needed for school
purposes;
WHEREAS, the Board desires to discard (or sell for scrap value) the personal property
described below.
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Education of Peotone Community
Unit School District No. 207-U, Will and Kankakee Counties, Illinois:
I The Board finds and declares that the following personal property owned by the
Board and previously used for districtwide Transportation services is no longer necessary or
needed for school purposes:
* 2007 Ford Freestar
Odometer: ~178,125 miles
VIN #2FMZAS51677BA13434
Fuel: Gasoline
Color: Blue
2. Pursuant to Section 10-22.8 of the Illinois School Code, 105 ILCS 5/10-22.8, the
Board authorizes the Superintendent, or his designee, to take steps necessary to sell or dispose of
the personal property described in Section 1.
3. The Superintendent is hereby authorized to sell for scrap value or dispose of the

personal property described in Section 1. The successful purchaser must pay for the purchased

property by cash, cashier’s check, or certified check, in full, in advance of taking delivery.

89



4, The personal property described in Section 1 is to be sold in “AS IS”, “WHERE
IS” condition. The successful buyer(s) will be required to sign and accept the terms of the Bill

of Sale, attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

9% The Superintendent, or his designee, is hereby authorized to execute all documents
necessary to effectuate the sale or disposal of the personal property described in Section 1 and the

transfer of title thereto.

Member moved adoption of the Resolution, and Member

seconded it. Upon roll call vote, the members voted as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Adopted this day of , 2022.

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
PEOTONE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL
DISTRICT NO. 207-U, WILL AND
KANKAKEE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS
President

ATTEST:

Secretary

90



E.Fs%'é'd‘yz

Approval of the FY23 Tentative Budget to be Put on
Display

91



District Type: ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District School Business Services Division
Joint Agreement

SCHOOL DISTRICT/JOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM *
Accounting Basis: July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

]Cash I Unbalanced budget; however, a

Deficit Reduction Plan is not required

at this time.
Date of Amended Budget:
(MM/DD/YY)
District Name: | Peotone CUSD 207U I
District RCDT No: 56099207U26

if vour £Y2022 AFR states that you need (o do g deficit reduction plan and your FY2023  budget is balanced, olease staie the
measures you took to have your budget become balanced. (8ckgrnd-dssumpt 25-26)

Budget of B Peotone CUSD 207U ., Countyof Will/Kankakee s
State of lllinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023
WHEREAS the Board of Education of Peotone CUSD 207U ,
County of _ Will/kankakee L State of illinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;

AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as te such budget on the 19  dayof S_ez'p_teml:?gr , 20 22,

notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;
NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be
beginning July 1,_2922 -y and ending Ju_ne_3_0, _20_23

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be

and the same is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for said fiscal year.

ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 19 _day of September - ,20 22
by a roll call vote of B Yeas, and ) Nays, to wit:
** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: 1 i ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:

* Based on the 23 lllinois Administrative Code-Part 100 and incanformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.

*% Type in the members who voted "YEA" nor "NAY". Actual school board member signatures are not required for electronic submission.

(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code {35 ILCS 200/18-50).

(2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/amended budget electronically to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,
whichever comes first, Budgets are submitted to School Finance Report (SFR): hiips:/isect isbe net/altachmyridefault. aspx
Please type the member signatures before submitting to ISBE. We do not accept PDF copies.

SD50-36/JA50-39  5/22
Pectone CUSD 207U
56099207U26
92
Page 1 Peotone - State Budget Form FY2023



ceoeielis

£20ZA4 o 196png 9je;s - aucioadiuo 196png slelguebpnaisaaup paieugyo

) 0 ) |0 o 0 G ) D00'00E'T g *PUNJ JO 93IN05 J3YI0 |E10L 9
_, | . i | e — . - " 066¢ B 23ymass3 polssED) soN 2inog oun [ Gy
| - ) - B ) — | B o 008¢ spaazesd uea 351 | py
— 0 | o oose | ~ pun spajoid @idex el | gy

- § o 00LL SPU0g INUDATY UD 1535au| Aed 01 pung 3__?_8 San_ 0 n._u__n# [
0 32| ~ puog anuasdy uo (edpuiig Aeg 01 puny mdjaRs 16aq o1 Sagsues [
._u — |Sm.n sHEeE] nu HSYD Uo -ﬂh:c_ __En_ 01 BIALS 1Gag 01 Jagsues] ot
0 0w S527) (8 BSVD U [Rdpulld AZd 01 231A505 3090 S1 Jasull | BE
| B | 1 . ooz | . 1355y pantid J0) uorEsUAdINOY J0 e . .m.
= — ._.| — ||_.4 .—I m— o0ges PIOS SPUDE U0 1SDI] PonUy YA
| (B — i I = - o ozes | PI05 Spuop UG WNjward | o
—— S otzL , Plogspuoguo jedund | Gg
| ) N : h o - ) looeL) sanoe 40 31vs| bE
0 punioaAmsInag [ op
0L oy cpaanong g 101 PUE PUO Ai2je5 7 A21q D113 PRIRINILINGZY SFO3K3 4O S3jsut]
o oot PUn4 RO 01 SPIN0LG & IS P XEL AIDUS | Al BiLd S5UIXT JO IDFULI) [4%
o st UL B0 03 pund 5339j0sd [Enide) woup sagsues) | 1o
) : ovte B - s o gsums) | of
o . N = = N DETL spund Juoury Bisuell |z
| Tozue WRTIUL pund used SuioM Jo Fysuely 8C
. .H.I - —_— ——— 0OD'DOET | |omﬂ | it PUNZ YFED SUBOM 3U3 J0 UDWRLEGY yxa
— o ] = = b = = - I ort h. 1 ...: puny used Jupjom s wowsiogy [ gg
B T SONNS SNOMYA WOYS YIISNYHL INTNYINYIG| G2
(0004) SANNS 30 SIIUNOS HIHLO e
SANN4 40 53SN/S3BN0gYaHL0| EC
'z T0LTZ W'y [fer = Bﬂaﬁaﬂaﬁﬁain Tzz
o _ll R - wang (sapun) sanpo 5 231 ,Wmh._.nWowmum |
o 9zE'829 | 0ZL0E8’T | bS8VELT TLYITEE EToT0Zznzm ormin 5w e Y nuswesingso ey |12
0 i [ AR =T o |o | 000000 0BTY | ¢ SRR JieuEg LD, 4 P RILIWESINGSIG 0z
o | sus; = T (ouloteT | weveve | LvAlEE : |8IS0LZET = E Sfausssingea PRIG B3L | ]
o ~ |oe0'sz |o [ooo'os 000005 | 000'0SE 0009 SIONIOMILNGD HO3 NOISIAON! 8L
0 [0 N |o poB'PED'T [0 0 0005 SI0IAY3S 1830] /]
1] — .n_l S 4] = - i a. | o _u o meo.uw 000Y SLINM LADS '8 SIDIELSIC HIHLO 01 SIN3WAY4| O
m. I ..o. B |0 - ) o mvorn — 00Ot S3DIAEIS ALINNHNINGD| G
4] wmmm@ 1] . .. oot'zor 0LLOER'T 2018’2 ummmmnq 000Z $3DIAK3S LHOANS| P
_ 0 nW.m._nNN hmh 198 0001 NOLDINYISNI E1
{spung Aoy 1wapms Sa_._-.;_ SIMNLIANIJXI/SININISHNEsial| Ch
& " |ses®zs T |wbz'0s9T | 00¥ORRT |000BSTT | €50 Smu. 8t = 7 sanuansy/mdmdayjeior | )
| N 1 " 000'000's 866€ | L SEAed £ 